MISSION STATEMENT
The migsgion of the Anamosa Community School District is to provide
all students educational opportunities to learn and achieve in a
rapidly changing global society.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

High School Library
May 21, 2012 - 7:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

Exhibit
Call to Order
Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
Adoption of Agenda
Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meetings
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings
Financial Reports
Personnel Appointments & Adjustments

OLD BUSINESS
1.  Middle School Update

BN
Daw»

™

NEW BUSINESS

ISFIS Membership — 2012-2013

IASB Membership — 2012-2013

Approval of Program/Lunch Fees for 2012-2013 School Year
Depository Limit

Job Description — Combined Maintenance Directors
Building and Technology Needs Lists

Leave of Absence Request

Olin and Anamosa School Board Joint Meeting Approval
Summer Technology Assistant

(. Purchase of Student Desks from Olin School District

S0P N AW~
OZEgrR-=—T O

REPORTS:
1. Committee Reports
2. Board Comments
3. Principal Reports
4, Superintendent Report

Adjourn (Action)
Important Dates
May 23, 2012 — Baccalaureate — Senior Awards Night - 7:00 p.m.
May 27, 2012 — Graduation - 2:30 p.m.
May 30, 2012 — Last Day of School
June 4, 2012 — Regular Board Meeting - 7:00 p.m.

An explanation of board exhibits can be viewed at www.anamosa.ki2.ia.us or requested in

their entirety by contacting the Anamosa Community School District Central Office. Posted: 5-17-12



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the April 2, 2012 Regular Meeting, April 16,
2012 Regular Meeting, April 18, 2012 Special Meeting and the May 7, 2012 Regular Meeting,.



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
April 2, 2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on April 2, 2012, at 7:00 p.m., in the high school
library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg and
Lambertsen.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as adjusted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve the consent agenda(personnel appointments/
adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Tim Hollett and Don Harmon were present asking the Board to consider naming the new middle school
after Walt Fortney. No action was taken at this time.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen to approve middle school safe room bid package, as
presented. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to award middle school project area D (safe room) contracts, as
presented contingent on FEMA approval. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump keeping the MS technical literacy position, but look at moving it
to an exploratory team approach type of instruction, Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to keep the Spanish .5 FTE position. Motion failed 1-5; Aye:
McKean; Nays: Crump, Riniker, Kilburg, Lambertsen & Tiedt.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by McKean to keep 1.0 Spanish FTE and 1.0 French FTE, removing the
Spanish .5 FTE and French .375 FTE as a possible reduction. Motion failed 2-4; Ayes: Kilburg &
Lambertsen; Nays: Crump,McKean, Riniker & Tiedt.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg to reduce one high school football position. Motion carried
6-0. ‘

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to keep the elementary guidance .5 FTE position. Motion
carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve a Strawberry Hill PE 1.5 FTE and a Middle School
PE 1.5 FTE. Motion carried 6-0.

No action taken on the principal reduction question at this time.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to retain the general education para position at Strawberry Hill.
Motion carried 6-0.

The elimination of student organizations was put on hofd until its determined if there is enough interest in
the community to provide funding/sponsorship for these groups.
Student Council Spanish Club Marching Band Choreography



Math Club Interact National Honor Society
Mock Trial Homecoming High School Contest Speech
French Club Prom High School Drama

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg to retain the HS Vocal Music .25 FTE and the HS Instrumental
Music .25 FTE. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Kilburg to retain the part-time (4 hours/ day) housekeeper position.
Motion carried 5-1; Nay: Riniker.

No action taken on the high school library para position at this time.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to remove the FFA extended day reduction from the list of
possible reductions for 2012-2013. Motion carried 6-0.

The bus route question was put on hold until more information is available.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen to keep wrestling, football and basketball cheerleading
positions with one of three being a volunteer contract. Motion carried 5-1; Nay: Riniker.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve a “Raiders Racing for Life” fundraiser. Motion
carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve Kandi Behnke to fiil the vacancy created on the
Board when Jean Sellnau resigned last month. Motion carried 6-0.

The Board Secretary swore in Kandi Behnke at this time.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Lambertsen to approve a request from the ROX/MAD Competitive
Dance and Cheer Club to perform at Anamosa activities. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve changes to the Preschool Program at Strawberry Hill,
as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve the FFA lease agreement in Olin for property owned
by Land O’Lakes Purina Feed LLC, as submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 10:20 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
April 16,2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on April 16, 2012, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg,
Lambertsen and Behnke,

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 3/19 and 3/29,
claims, financial reports and personnel appointments/adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by McKean to approve change management issue No. 55237 — eliminate

detail 35/84.1 at west wall of girls restroom Al152/mechanical A154 and west wall of reading room B120.
WP 05A structural steel, Cedar Valley Steel, Inc. — change order No. 00008 eliminate detail 35/84.1
in portions of A152/A154 and B120. Contract deduct of ($884.48).

This change order will generate a credit back to WP 01D-contingency in the amount of $884.48. Motion
carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to name the new middle school “Anamosa Middle School”.
Motion carried 7-0. It was noted that possibly a portion of the building could be named after Walt
Fortney.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Riniker to eliminate the Spanish - .5 FTE position. Riniker,
Lambertsen and Behnke voted yes. Crump, McKean and Kilburg voted no. President Tiedt abstained.
No decision.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Lambertsen to reduce the Spanish position by .375 FTE. Motion carried
7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to cut the French position by .375 FTE. Motion carried 7-0.
No action taken on the principal reduction question at this time.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Behnke to retain the following student groups: Motion carried 5-2;
Nays: Riniker, Tiedt,

Student Council Spanish Club High School Drama

Math Club Homecoming National Honor Society
Mock Trial Prom Color Guard Choreography
French Club High School Contest Speech

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to remove the high school library para position from the list
of possible reductions for 2012-2013. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to remove the bus route from the list of possible reductions
for 2012-2013. Motion carried 7-0.



Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the Anamosa Archery Club as an ancillary group of
the Anamosa Community School District. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve a bid from Shaffer Plumbing & Heating for replacing
the air conditioning unit in the Technology Office at a cost of $3,994.41 and approving option 2 that calls
for a 24,000 BTU air conditioner in the ICN FOT Room at a cost of $4,942.66. Mation carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve a resolution directing the sale of $2,290,000 School
Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2012B, as attached. Motion carried
7-0,

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg calling for a maximum of five (5) foreign exchange students to
attend Anamosa High School in any one school year. Foreign exchange students that are residing with
families in the Olin School District must have the approval from Anamosa before attending Anamosa
High School. Motion carried 7-0. 1t was noted there may be some flexibility in the program when it
comes to program start times that may overlap.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve the Food Procurement 28E Agreement between the
Anamosa Community School District and the lowa City Community School District (ICCSD), as
attached. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve an out of state senior field trip to Six Flags in St.
Louis, as presented. The trip date may change due to a conflict in scheduling. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to approve an out state field trip for the Archery Club who will
be attending a National Archery event in Louisville, KY, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 9:42 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Special Meeting
April 18, 2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in special session on April 18,2012, at 5:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present; Crump, Kilburg, Riniker, Behnke and
McKean. Director Lambertsen was absent.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to approve a Resolution for the $1,600,000 Taxable School
Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax Revenue Bonds, (Qualified School Construction Bonds-Direct
Pay), Series 2012A appointing Bankers Trust Company of Des Moines, lowa, to Serve as Trustee,
Approving the Trust Indenture and Authorizing Execution of Same. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Behnke the form of Tax Compliance Certificate be placed on file and
approved. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke the form of Continuing Disclosure Certificate be placed on file
and approved. Motion carried 6-0. .

Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to approve a Resolution Authorizing and Providing for the
Terms of Issuance and Securing the Payment of $1,600,000 Taxable School Infrastructure Sales, Services
and Use Tax Revenue Bonds(Qualified School Construction Bonds-Direct Pay), Series 2012A of the
Anamosa Community School District, State of lowa, under the provisions of Chapters 423E and 423F of
the Code of lowa, and providing for a method of payment of said bonds. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 5:19 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
May 7, 2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on May 7, 2012, at 7:00 p.m., in the high school
iibrary with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg and Behnke.
Director Lambertsen was absent.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to adopt the agenda, as adjusted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by McKean to approve the consent agenda(personnel appointments/
adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Filing notices of Recommendations to Terminate Contracts for Jennifer Lundstrom, Erin Fishell and
Vanessa Nelson were given to the Board Secretary at this time.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to terminate Jennifer Lundstrom’s contract effective at the end
of the current contract due to staff reductions in the District. Motion carried 6-0

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Behnke to terminate Erin Fishell’s contract effective at the end of the
current contract due to staff reductions in the District. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to terminate Vanessa Nelson’s contract effective at the end of
the current contract due to staff reductions in the District. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve Option #1 that provides new air conditioner units for
the High School Technology Office and High School ICN FOT room at a total cost of $7,094.41, as bid
by Shaffer Plumbing & Heating, Anamosa. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump that the form of Tax Exemption Certificate to be placed on file
and approved. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke that the form of Continuing Disclosure Certificate be placed on
file and approved. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to approve a Resolution Authorizing and Providing for the Terms
of Issuance and Securing the Payment of $2,290,000 School Infrastructure Sales, Services and Use Tax
Revenue Bonds, Series 2012B, of the Anamosa Community School District, State of lowa, under the
provisions of Chapters 423E and 423F of the Code of Iowa, and providing for a method of payment of
said bonds. Motion carried 6-0,

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve a fundraiser for the Ricochet Leadership Program to
benefit the Eastern lowa Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation. Motion carried 5-0. Director Kilburg
abstained.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the recipients of the Ruth E. Jump Scholarship and
the James and Joyce Poulter Scholarship that will be awarded during the Awards Night ceremony on May
23" Motion carried 5-0. Director McKean abstained.



Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve the Fiscal Agent Agreement with Cedar/Jones County
Early Childhood Iowa for July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013, as presented. Motion carried 5-0. Director
Behnke abstained.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to close the borders to buses from Monticello and Mt. Vernon to
pick up open enrolled students that live within the Anamosa Community School District boundaries
effective with the start of the 2012-13 school year. Motion carried 6-0. In addition, it was noted that a
fetter will be sent to affected parents informing them of this change and the reasons for it.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve the Silver Cord Program beginning with the 2012-13
school year, as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 10:13 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board
Meetings.”



6 X 15162y

sped

432 J1j Jeulop

400 LEL SED JeN
semIppe

UOS|IM-UONEPUNO 4
[leqeseq - 18JeM

ym 0900z 10913
[eb $'515 seD

610 | afied
L0Z04N

1stBas 113

SW3S ZL-}+1

JAS

auoyd

pa ds ib pig
dns Bup

400 SF1 SED JEN
saliddng

Y3aal-¢

1oyem py Joeid

ymy ZzZeer 19813
|eb 1-ggg |19sag

[BARN QUIND Q) pie FA RArAS XA

¥ X 18163y 00'08F'L cLoZieis

spunoisy 0009 ZLoZiels

soAg [eBa 00'€OR’L FA R A WAL

OAS [1'E0) FA VY ARN AL

soid etep ZL-LL ZO0LEQ'AL 2102/ La/s

sall 00989 g/ Le/s

Sixa| salpmg |eldas G/°986 ZLagiLefs

sulyled S04 Z0'86S eLac/ie/s

suppiad yosy pul /Z°98F CLOZ/LE/S

MEG UIBYD Z28°008 eLoZ/Lesns

JAS 00°08C rAN A AL

suplad 804 #8201 cLoz/Lels

0AS 05°89T cLozneis

sued /2g'89l cLog/Lels

souepinB-sxay 00'gLY FA A A

S)X8] 20UBpIND | ZZYG'T cLoeneis

suoyd /8'89 chogneis

Jauiaul 895192 cLOg/LelS

30 Z/L pug 05 204'v1 CLOCEIS

30 4b pig 05'920'6 cLogne/s

pold saded 60°¥05°L CLOZNEIS

dng $('89¢ CLOZNgiS

OAS 82°06¢ cLozgneis

OAS 00'v8 cLogiiels

400 /91 se9 1N £1°/0. cLog/Lels

SHed S9ELY cLog/Lels

sall] (08'Gig FARIrAL XAl

SHEd 88'L.E FARArA AL

dns 018Gl [ SV A Y XA

sSuppad-ssauisng 00'Z59°'c cLOg/LeEls

edand L1'29¢ FAS AL XA

2B 0E°Z66°L clogiLeis

sped +G'6t cLociLeiS

uymy 8HE8S 10913 LL'0BH'S clociLels

[eb 6'6zg 195910 £9'04'ZL clogiLess

dng 3d 00621 AR A A
uondiossg Junowy ajeg

sHIg pied Jo 31
(Z1-11 Ad) a'sD esoweuy

SGLIOB~NID
FLLOB~NID
€1108~-N3JO
ZL108~N3D
LLL08~N3O
OL1L08~N3O
80108~N3O
901 08~N3S
POLO8~NIO
£0108~Ndo
€0108~Ndo
66008~NJO
86008~N4O
46008~N34O
96008~N4O
S6008~N3IO
£6008~N3O
Z6008~N3D
16008~N3ID
06008~N3D
68008~N3D
88008~N3IO
28008~N39
98008~N3D
¥8008~N3D
£8008~N3O
28008~N30
+8008~N3ID
08008~N3D
82008~N3D
22008~N3D
§/008~-N3D
§2008~N3D
2008~-N3S
€2008~-N32
€1008~N3O
LL008~N3D

JUBLIBAA

ULy uapJien) uoyIH
L L# Y3V puejesH

uasiapleH uoq

WLH4 MET UYnio)
SuOIEDIUNWWOY |I0ABID)

VIV POOA JuBID

Jajuan alg yoru] anbngng Jocy
S801N0s$ay AeiqiT 19|04

2U] saulyaeR ssaulsng s,q.3
02ug

Py suap3

Aselq den

§aDIAIBS UonEINPT Jaary [enbig
U] ‘sSwssAg [ealueyB N Aeg
J9MOd [BJJUSD) SUIWWIND
UsIp|IYD 104 98)iWwoD

auy Auedwol sjeg Buiueyn
S80IA18G SSauisng - YuI Amuan
Hur Aimuag

SjooyoS ANUNWIWOD AN [eauaD
SIoUISI] [0OYIS Wy spidey Jepan
Addng Arepues [euden
sweisAg ssaulsng

"ONI 'a%02ig ‘D g

[0Hu07) is8d speld

ABlauz s|IH yoelg

JOJ0p UolEY]

S22IAI9S SAOWOINY

dion saniy 1er-oiny

ULICHUN 3lewsly

seindwon addy

suonesligng Bsoeuy
esoweuy JO AND

o) Asulyaep] JoHoyy

ABiaug ey

s4 abejueaby

sluua g uojulupeq epy

0L pung

10pUdA

WY eV LL
CLOZ/BLIG



Aslpuny § puz 1s0d

dns Bq|d

§ j0 7 abed
LG20d4N

dng

lemausy dep
Bim ddng-a0

|eag

supad 4o8) pul

Sued

tadooD) 7 pug 1504
JISN NIISU| SH

sped
aLryem

§400q JqI $9'88E Z10Z/LeiS

dng yosl 0080¢ Z10Z/1L2/S

ad 05°9¢gl Z10Z/L2/S
dYWIASIML 05E6E'LL Z10Z/LTIS
JIo DU FSOLL'S Z10Z/LEIS
afeoliiy WAy G9'6E 2L02/12ls
JO N0 U L8FIS'HS FARYAT AL

30O [0 Ui 05'95E'ZE FAR AL KA

dns ug 9g'¥g FAR AT N4

sped |/ZE CLOZILESS

unsuoD 00 0FL ZLOT/LESS
TrddY-NINGY X314 00°46€ ZLOT/LES
yieeH 91'€S6'G. ZLozZ/Le/S

SIX9] S04 ZL'E9S'L ZL0Z/12/S

dns ydae) pu| 9/ /€ ZLoziLess

30 10 UIP £6'060'ET FAR AR,

JAS (5'E55 Z10Z/12/5

S WdY £0'562 FARV AT

dng 91202 ZLgiLems

slesal 00'SL¥ ZL0z/ LS

dns Bup ze2ez ZL0T/LEIS

wew Anb 0oLyl ZL0e/LZis

Z/L PUZ SH WY 0D S8Uo DO'SEE 9T ZLOT/ L2
dng a1snpy nasul 0049 ZLOT/LEIS
dng [eo0A BT ZLoz/ LTS
LL/G-uoRaBx LSZ0ZT zLog/lels
SpunoIn £L61E ZLoz/Leis

aLi £4°1e Z10Z/LEIS

18169y 00°6ZZ Z10Z/12/S

$884 JUBpPNIS 00°95 Z10Z/L2/S
dng zg'g Z10Z/12/S

IAS ludy 09°818'E Z10Z/L2/s
lawBy| 09°€99 Z10Z/L2/s
1S1934 00'S0} ZL0z/Lels
SUPIBd-SSIUISNG BB'6E AL AL XA
abe1sod S1v6e FAL AL AL

tonel] |udy 9g7122 2102/12is
abealiy Jdy 09°p2 FAN AN AL
dns yoe} pu] 18729 Z10Z/12/S
:O_un__._omon_ junouwly ajeqg

siig pted jo 15
(Z1-11 Ad) "a's'D eSOWERLY

95108~NdD
S§5108~NdO
¥S108~N39
£5108~NIO
2¢5108~N39
1G108~N3D
6¥108~N30O
8v108~N30
L7108~NIO
grL08~N3ID
SrL08~N30
PrE08~NID
£PLOE~NID
EpLie~N3D
I71L08~N3D
Or108~N3D
6¢£108~N3dD2
8¢108~Ndo
2€108~N3D
9£108~-NdD
G¢108-N3D
FELO8~N3D
£E108~N3D
CEL08-NIO
0E108~NIAD
62108~N3ID
82108~N3D
£2108~N3D
9Z108~N3IS
S2L08~N3IO
¥ZL08~N3JO
£2L08~-NJO
€¢L08~NIO
L2L08~N3ID
02108~N39
61108~N30
81 108~-N3O
Z1108~-N3O

9l L08~N3D
JuURLIEAA

dion Butuiea uonoaped
sbBueyox3 oep 9 Nd

$98] |9AON

D0SSY |BAT 1SOMULON

dsD Jepad yuon

[fznap Awaap

S|00Y2S AJUNWILIOY) UCLLIDA Junci
OUISIQ |00YIS WWOT O)|90Uoy
pa11Q satfojouyoa] "N
S3IUBdWO |SAYAA 1SBMPII
$201M9G deg Aolap

D711 sjijauag @ Uj|esH iadialy
Jenpld v UIWPY 98 8018
0D Ignd [00U2S jIH-MBIDIA

oU} 'seo-l] Uosaylepw

181 |ooyos Juspuadapu| uolep
Aeioy siuuapey, doyg ¥ooayy
SaDIAISG Japea

SJoNPOld UOSMET

Jaquin » Bo yoybue

au) 's' [

UOHMIOS $SBUISNE BJOUNA BOIUCY
aba|jon AIUNURIOT POOMY LY
o1snpy s.ueyday

Jadded ‘mp

Joypny Ajunon) ssuor

[e10ueuUl4 B98¢ UYor

va3SI

AysioAlun BlB)IS V)

OllaAEaH |0/ (uRY ‘AHSIOAIUN B1B)S Y]
SOU)SNpU| UOSHd EMQ|

$831A195 uewnH JO 1dag emo|
NIOMIBN WWOD EMO|

spJeog |0oysg JO J0SSY V|
UuBWSNH ueq

ysed Apad SH

ABACH aAl1g

AanoH ueleg

Buneloss swoH

10puUap

WV LEEFLL
Z10e/91/g



juopisalid pieogq

alesal jsu

dng [ooyosalg

5 Jo ¢ obed
LOZ0dN

paioiddy pue pazuoyiny

Jreday npsu)

OAg Judy

dns s04

dng SHN

dng yoaj

SaIPMS 005

sEQ)

dns $04

sped

18162.-0 1

[

uoniny

dns

19jeay lejep usyopy SH
dng yyesH

sued

sued

osu A3b

dns dng yoa| puy|
Z X Jisibay
abeisod
uonduosag

2SNy nasu SH

dns pjo JA ¢

zZz'8g0'ove
857¢R
00'820°1
LL 02k
0o'oge
00961
05°4G1
8€°94E
20'0s
l6'EE
0095,
06'G0S
09'€s9
82¢L
29vLE'L
0G¢6E
Lg0sy
FAtR=1 574
61629
09¢ie
00064

0C'S6¢
Jjunowy

siitg pied Jo 1S

jejol oL purd

ZE0e/Lefs
€hoe/ie/s
FARN AR AL
[ARVAR XA
ZLog/Le/s
€Log/Le/s
ZL0g/Lers
[ARIA XA}
¢L0Z/L2/S
A r A
cLog/Less
cl0g/Le/s
(AR A A
cLog/iess
cl0g/Le/S
CLOZ/LESS
ZLoz/Lesms
cLaz/ie/s
clog/iels
cH0E/1LE/S
A S FAS T/
ajeq

(zZL-11 Ad) "@'s D esoweuy

Aeeioag

1051100 SY a|geAed sjUNCJ2e SA0QE AL

‘J8119q pue abpajmouy Aul Jo 189q aul 0} '1eu; Appes Aqasay |

£8108~N3D
€8108~N3D
L8L08~N3O
08108~N3D
£2108~N3D
92108~N3D
G2108~N3O
¥4108~N3D
£4108~N3JD
¢4108~N3D
L2108~N3D
69108~N3D
88108~N3D
£49108~N39
£9108~N3D
29108~-N3IS
L91L08~NIO
09108~N3ID
65108~N3O
85108~N3IO

2G1H08~N3D
JueLIeAn

DISNIA 1SOAA
S90IAI2S 2)SBAA ISdBAA

Hewem

SaYonilg painseal)

ouf sossy ABojouyosa ]

INISU| WNN2LLND siayoea]
Shid @ousiusAuon) susyde]
joImezg a9awg

ou| sic)oy uaydalg

s10jeonp3 o4 usudojaas yers
wdg

sjooyag Aunwiwon AD Xnoig
oid ubig

Buiguinig sayeus

Alddng asinp jocoyds

s3(eg sng |couas

uIel] Jamod Jajpes

UoXIP

Sl sXxey

sjuejnsucy jeuonesnpy plwelid
ysed Aned

Jopusap

WY LEE¢LL
ZL0EIgLIS



610 ¥ 0bed
L0Z04N

wapisald pleog Aejaioeg

1991109 51 9|qefed sjunoose aaoge ayl

peaotddy pue pazuolny ‘Jatjaq pue abpapwmouy Aw Jo 1599 ou) 0] 'Jeys Aad Agaiay |
0£'85¢ IByol ZZ punyg
pop dwoom 0F'96 cLOg/Vels 99109~N3ID W4S
QU0 j[equos-sut 0029l cLog/Lers 05108~N30 0 sUf adl] jeniny apimuoneN
ZZ pung

uonduasasq junotuy ajeq JUBLIEAA Jopuap

s|ug piled Jo 1si1 WY LEEVLL

{Ti-L1 Ad) "G'S™D esoweuy Z1L0Z/9L/S



uapisald pJecyg

BLUS| UOU-(] By

640 G abed
L0Z04N

paaosddy pue pazuoyiny

ZHAp NI
DAS Yolew
DAS Aeiy
ING

NG

JAS

Mg

NG

NG

DAS udlen
DAS Ael
JAG

IAG

ZLiy nuys
qeay
IB1BAA JAS
10913

IAS

IAS

AAS

quisy

uondiinsag

S8 LLL'Z8Y
Gl8ee
00'GiC
80vL6°LE
24922
00'052'2S
05°Z8E'GL
ovPesL'vLL
000k
09'G¥l'ce
2079
00700t

8F 065'CY
8494
0£'618'2
00'G49
09'vv6
¥6'Z290°L
zoegeaz
05'SeE'LY
98'ESh'L

unowy

ejol €€ pung
ZL0Z/Le/S
2Loesels
ZLogiLels
ZL0¢/LEfs
2L0Z/LESS
ZL0Z/ME/s
eLoZ/Lefs
CLoZ/LENs
cLog/Le/s
FA A TAL
clog/Lels
cLog/Less
clLoefiels
cLozive/s
<LOZ/EIS
<LOZ/LE/S
¢LoeiLe/s
cLoeiLes
Zhog/Lers
Lo/ els

ajeq

siiig pied jo isi
{ZL-LL Ad) "Q'S"D eSoweuy

Aejalosg

1081100 si a|geied SUNO0I3E BAOgE 8y}

‘1aijaq pue abpsimouy Aw Jo 1saq auyy o) ‘1ey) Aluao Agsisy |

84108~N3D
04108~-N32
G9L08~N3D
¥91L08~N3D
{E108~N3O
60108~N3D
£0108~N3D
S0108~N39
LOL0B~NID
00108~N3D
66008~N3O
¥6008~N3O
1 6008~N3O
S8008~N3D
64008~N39
G§/008~N3D
€2008~N39
0008~N39
69008-N30
89008~N3D

JuBLIEAA

ucoeuna]
(D an yal-os

spidey Jepan 07 1suc) vobeldas
2Uuj ‘AIuDSE JHOPOag

Home|] ay

07 s1ayjolg J9[s1en)

ouy ‘'ucnangsuo)) Bules

ouy ‘Bunuied 1ayeay

Auedwo)) ssejoy anbngng]

dnoig ¥1Q

3seig Hew

Buuoo|d jelsawwo)

N Aimus)

ou| ‘Bureauibuy wesg

O sliony

esoweuy 1O AID

ABsau] uely

77 wnqysean Aq Soisnooy
Auedwoy o108 swoy

Ul ‘Poloy 1 v

£¢ pund

Jopuap

WY JEEPLE
CLOg/9LIS



Juapiseld pieog Aejoroeg

"192102 S| a|geded sjLUNo02DE SACQE BU)

paAciddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Jellaq pue sbpajmouy Aw Jo )saq sy} 0} ‘Jeyy Apeo Agaay |
80°SZ1 IBJo) +9 pund
dng ggGL ZL0ZEIS 9ZE08~NID [epuBLL a1s8C] Uyor
402 0seD N 0062 ZL0Z/LZ/S £8008~N3IAS ABrau3 s orlg
Jejepm zZ1'ee ZL0ZIZIS G/008~N39 esoweuy o AID
UMy 0SZ 19813 86°0F Z2102/12/5 £2008~N3J9 ABisaug juefpy
9 pung
uonduasag unowy ayeq jueeps JOpuUap
6 10 ) abeg s|)ig pred Jo isin WV LEETLL
L0Z04N (ZL-LL Ad) "@'S'D esoweuwy Z2L0zZ/9LIS
0o0'v |ejol £9 pund
joayasald punjay 00% ZL0Z/LElS B2L08~NID wuwy) epeg
€9 pund
uondiassg junowy ajeq JUBLEA JOPUdA
610 g abey siig pied 4o Isn WV LEEPLL

L0200 (ZTi-11 Ad) "Q'$'D esoweuy ZLOZ/9L/S



€ jo | abed
1 0Z04N

uapisald pieog

paacuddy pue pazuouyny

SL1£9°1E Ielol L6 pund

jooyosald udy 00'0G1E
jooyosald |udy 00'S2t
jooussaid Udy 00°0S0'L
tooyasaiyg [udy 00051
UOHENSIA SWOH YIIBW 91 LGS'E)
[ooyosaid udy 007052
tooyssaid |udy 00°06
Joleuwipioo) judy 06°€58
20059y 2120 PIUD (Hdy 29°8/G'L
aowo udy saiyddns Judy abeajp 11dy 86°ECY
asINN aue] pIYD 1Ndy 922611
1¥vD udy 87189
jooyosald udy 00°G29

uondussag jJunowy

s|iig pted Jo s

cioesLels
210e/1L2/S
ZLoéne/s
elLogfLe/s
LA AL A
cloegrness
cLoe/Le/s
CLOeNElS
FARITA Tl
CLOCNEIS
FAR A Tl
clocriess
cL02NeIS

ayeq

(ZL-L1L Ad) "a°$’D esoweuy

Aejaloag

1991109 §1 a1qeArd SIUNODOE SAOQE BU)

‘Jontaq pue abpsmouy AW Jo 1s3q ay) 0} 1yl Aao Agasay |

eli~dvd
cli~-dvd
L1i~dvd
Ol i~dvd
60L~dvd
80/~HV3
L04~¥v3
904~dv3
G0L~dv3a
F0i~-av3
£0/~dv3
<0i~dv3
L04~HV3

JUEBLIEAA

[ooyassld sypued 1S
|ooyasal UBaH paloes
[00YIg puj sUoD LD
|00YISald FS00D) JSYION
BMO| U] SS0IAISS URISLHNT
JooUasald Jayued 3N
Jaya) Buiwiea uor s
loppny Aluncn sauop
91AJDS UOISUdIXg 07 sauop
uny Wwayg

deoeH

VIV POOM JUBID
[coyos Aunwiios) esouleuy

l6 pung
JOpuap

WY pL9P-L |
ZLoe/oL/s



¢ 10| abed
£0204N

juapiseld pieog

pasouddy pue pazioyiny

X2| SWooU| |eiepad
Xe] Woou| [eiapsd
Xe ] AWoou| jeiapad

salinuuy/el/es]
SanInuUyel/esy
994 wpy yolepw
x3|4 Aed |ude
xa|4 Aed jude
xa|4 Aed jude
xa|4 Aed jude
e

B34

B34
safjinuuyfed|fes|
Xe | aweou| ajels
Xe| SWodu| ajels
Xe] aWocou| ajes
safjinuuy/ed|fest

uondiosag

86'598°881
00'GZLE
000502
Bg'Gee
9,°€05°L
ve 219G
62182
81198°C
10'S5P'8
06°/52°6Z )
6E'815'9
007059°L
00 ¥OE’L
00°158'22
00'L¥6
£E'956'

junowy

s|iig pled Jo 1S

jeyol gl pund

ZL02/92/Y
2Lo2/8ey
FA RN

2L02/6d)v
210e/8Liv
2102/ LY
AN /4

[A T4 T
cLoe/8Liy
€Loc/Siv

clLocadiy
ATAV ALY
ZLoe/8LiY
ZL0C/Siv

€L0e/9c)Y

a)eq

(Z1-11 Ad) "q'SD eSoweuy

Arjaineg

1091100 S| a|gelied sjUN0O9R sAQqe SU}

‘Jjellaq pue abpsajmouy AW Jo 158G sy 0} “1eyl Aiued Agaisy |

0~N3S
0~N39
0~N4D
0~N3S
0~N3©
0~N3I2
0~N30
0~N3IS
0~N3D
0~N3©
0~N3O
0~-N3D
0~-NIO
0~N3O
0-N30

JUBIIEAN

qCop 21y jeid-eel ]
Waueg Aunsag

sjooyog Aeg

es[] swasAg xapleg
esy] SwosAg xafed
BS[) SWaisAg xapfed
es() swalsAg xayled
20IAI9S BNUAADY [BWISIU|
IDINIBG SNUBADY [eruu|
ADNIBS BNUBATY [ewllu|
Buy

lainseai) 9lelg eMO|
iainseal] 9)elg emo|
lsinseal] s}el1g emo)

8) piojueH
0l pung
JOpUdA

Wv Ze:L0:1L
ZL0Z/9L/S



/ o1 ebed
10204N

{j0 | abeyg
L0204dN

wepisald pleog

paaolddy pue pazuoyiny

£0'659'G6
a|gefed pad 840 00°0S
SHIAd! 02'0£E'06
a|qeied paq BWO 00601
a|lgeArg pad /410 o891
sonq uoneziuebi) /£€00°S

uojidussag junouwy

{2]J0L O} pung
CANNAf
FAROA L Tl 4
cLoc/9c/v
cl0c/9eiv
clOgraelv

areq

s|iig pied 1o 1s11
(Z1-11 Ad) "a'S"D eSOWERUY

£97'000°¢
8Jped (0'8e
182 06°G0S
sioidod L'GEE
Jaepy -~ uiwpe Xalp 00°L6¢
al/aln ailn eL'ies
so pabxoeq dns oG/
oAs AN £6°08

uonduassag junowy

7

[ejol 0L pund

cLoeivery
cLaeively
ZL0eivety
ZL0eively
FA RIS 24
ZLaeiely
cloively

a1eQg

siiig pted 4o 1S
(Zi-11 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

Apeeg

1991102 $i 8|geAed sjunoooe SA0QE BU}

‘talaq pue abpamou Aw Jo 1sag syl 0} ‘Tey) Ayuso Agasay |

65662
85664
25662
95664
G566/

Juelep

¥G66.L
£5664
25662
LG66.2
05667
8r66.
L1664

JUBLIBAL

Aepp payiun

shg ainsy sasio|dwid olgnd emoj
8J11 UuBp OBIOH

o)y

Jainsesl} vay

0L pung
JOpUBp

WY 8% 956
<L0g/9c/y

Aemang

juudg

SUBYNSUOD) aUiYoeN SO
O sleuag g yieaH Jedei
va3st

Sa0IAISG JaquisLupien)
Aunoag 1py

0l puny
JOpUdA

Wv 80-LE'LL
CLOCIVEIY



01°159°987 $ : aaoqy ssauysng TTIdV Teiol

99°4¢ pung Jusmafruel

229%£°S01 pung Teiauad

ZT 6LT°T81 © suopiompaq [T01ded
juapisald pieoqg Aeyainag

108100 st e|qeded S)uncooe sAoqe ay)

paaoiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘ ‘18118q pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q oY) 0} 1Ryl AlLso Agaiay |
99°Ge Iej0l Z2¢ pund
[dwsur 99°gz [ARA) T} o 6r664 wawdojaAa( S2I0PIOM EMO]
ccpung
uondissseg junowy ajeq JueLIBAA JOpUsp
t jo Z abed s|ilg pied jo ISt WV 80 LE- L1
10Z204n (Zi-L1 Ad) "a's™D eSsoweuy 2LOgiveiv
00°0% g0l Ol pung
99} 00°0F ZL0zZ/0EH 09664 HNOJG JO BID 07 sauor
0l pung ,
uopduosag junowy ajeq juelIepp JOpuUsA
¢ 0 afied s|ig pred Jo ¥si Wv 0gLe 0l

1020dn (2411 Ad) "g's°D esoweuy ZLOC/0ElY



147759 Ly$

00°000°TY
1£°%69°Q
juepisaid pieog
panolddy pue pazuoyiny
00°000°'}¥ lejo) £€ pung
| 9seuyd - Wiy Q esly 00'000'LY ZL0zZi6IS
uonduoseag oWy ajeq
v 4o ¢ obed s|lig pred Jo 151
10204N {(Z1-1L Ad) "@'S'D ESoweuy
LL¥S99 lesol O} pung
Pwa| ¢8I [ARTALT
T X1PWsl| # 0L ZL0Z/6/S
lados €968 ZIoz/els
salddng ovi 0562 [AYr4CT
Jwrew Ab 06201 Z10Z/6/S
Jurew - Jeidoo Jaidoo 00192 FANTA
ysiBal 0O'OFY Z102/6/5
taidod 06'L6Y Z102/6/5
uondirosag unowry ayeq
¥ jo | abed siig pPred 0 Is1]
10Z04N {Z1-11 Ad) "Q'$ ™D esoweuy

21/1Z/S o1 10Tid ‘?a0qe ssaursng Ley Teljol

HAVS
pung Teisusq

Alejaloag

"j0a1109 S1 9a|qeded sUNooIR SA0QE By}

‘12118q pue abpamouy AW 4o 1saq ay} 0} 1y} Aeo Agassy |

¥666.~NIAD

jueLIep

LO008~-NIO
00008~N39
6666/~N3D
9666/~N3D
£6664~N30
9666.~-NID
5666/~N30
£666/~-NID

JUBLIEAA

dnouo y1a

g£g pund
I0puap

WY OFSE6
[AR AT

SUOHIBIIUNWIIOYD) WEDNSPUIA
109uuUoopaadg

SJUBYNSUOT) SUIUDZEWN SO
8,000

uonN|Og SSaUISng E)OUlly edIuoy
EJjOUly BOILGY

2VUBIBYUO] 435341

SOAG {ElouBUL] Uapue abe ag

0L pung
JOPUSA

WV 0F'GE.6
cLoe/ais



£Jo | abed
LOZ04MN

H4205 49 ddil g
SOILFTHLY SH
HlL O X

Aquz oergaL g

gs 14p3dg

iid

H4 40D 9D

ud dug asny SH
208 9

o4 My SH

WS H

ellel

205 g

3084

205 o)

4 a4

JSSI

OSIN TIH 18
a4

Bweiqd

305 g

A3 oLy 4L g
Aw3z ogieaL o
305 g

OSIN TTIH 1S
JSIN TTH 1S
205 ©)

OSIW TIIH 1S
DSIW TIIH 1S
a5y

¥4 g4

Aug ey il o
eweig sH
Y449

g

TONNOD 1S
OSIN TTIH 1S
DSIA TTIH 1S
4 duj ;sniy gH
V44

d4 Wy SH
549

H4409 g

CAE!

uonduoasaq

0000082
00°56
00°0C
00001
19¥02
0O G0
00001
00°G6
00'6EV’'L
00'0s6'S
SLY6
G9'6E0'L
0o'Lee
00'aR
00'qg
000l
068l
g1 vls
089y
05°G6
097Z19'L
00°05v
00's0l
02°G6
o0'oEl
G9'9rE
67951
0082
9e'g6e
00'98¥'8
88°L6
08020°C
0006
FAAN
0068
00°9€8°L
00'Ge

junoury

SHIg pled Jo s

FARVYAL )
ZLogieLy
CLOE/BLIY
CLOg/aeiy
A4 A4
FASITAL T
cLociviv

cLogiviy

cLoz/acty
clociviy

ciog/eliv
cLociviy

cLoereliy
cLoeradiv
cLoemLiv
ciozeLiy
Zi02/9¢iy
ciocraeiv
cLoZ/BlLiy
[ANTATAY 4
cLoci8lLiv
ZLoesaeiy
FARITAL Ja

cLociit

cioz/eliy
cLOz/aciv
cLag/aciv
A RVIA)

cL0c/aciy
cLoZ/acty
[ASATAY 4
cLoc/eliv
cLociey

cLoc/8liv
Lot

cLOd/8 LIy
cL0c/aciy

ayeq

{Z)-11 Ad) "a's D esoweuy

9e209~12v
£1€09~10V
5£€09~L0V
v4i209~L0V
£0209~10V
£2209~10V
08109~-10V
64109~L0V
€le09~10v
82109~10V
PEC09~10V
42109~10V
EEZ09~10V
LL209~10V
2ee09~10V
1£e09~10V
0L209~10V
69209~10V
0e209~1L0V
902089~ L0V
62209~10V
89209~L10V
94109~10V
SL109~10V
8¢c09~L0V
£9¢09~10V
99¢09~-10V
¥L108~LOV
S9209~10V
¥9209~10V
S0209~10V
22209~10V
€4109~10V
9zz09~10V
€4109~10V
GZZ09~10V
£9209~10V

JUBLIEAA

Jul 'sind] [euoneanny
ybng sewoy] 03 yOs$i03
ubing AsjeH

uung Japuusr

au| ‘aoineg Aeld sishewei(
abpoq uyor

abpoq uyop

Buag ynoyl

spoog Bupodg Jeyoag
U] 'soonecy

Alleq susrep

Aydouy umoin

P Agjieg) uopoD

Apo) gog

jooyos yBiH mimaq [egued
[ooyas ybiy apeosen
e ueq

S80IAJSS JagWSWpIED)
snosbeinoy) dwen

usying anslg

asnoyyoog ay )

sule Angswioorg

159g Ba1n

AousbBay waisap 1seg
jooyas ybiH ueunosg
Jabuiseg Uiag

a9)sni] Japeyg uisnp
29)sn] ‘Japegq unsnp

au| 07 JE Wwa gy plemy
landwon ajddy

uasalipuy leieg

$12)S009 JISN|y BSOWEUY
jeJo|d esowleuy

Aiddng Buiping esoweuy
AasseA-v Ueed
Buisieupun 4 auljeURIDY

i ioeIL S|hD- pung AAnoy

punji A3TATIOV - JLZ pung

10pUBA

WV 05:£E°0L
ZL0c/aL/s



JSSW 000€L FANNTALE A ¥8¢09~10V [N sonig

SOIANHLIVY SH 266 CLOZ/8L/Y 8¥209~12V Spieusy

¥4 89 §6'8¢C cLogiviv §6109~10V spleuspy

DSSW 0S¢y Z10e/9giy £8209~-10V S,000°W

Buipusa s 00'vLE [0 rArAY 4 €1209-10Y 00091

V44 99'69¢'L 2102y ¥6108~12V Bunnquisiq soig uivep

A3 Gip i1 O Awg gzib 119 Awaoes il g 00041 ZL0Z/oTiy Z28209~10V looyog YbiH uolep

A3 oLy 119 000§ cLogigiy £¥208~10V [ooyag ybiH uouep

QIS nAIsUl SH 00'8¢6 ZLogiglLiy 9%209~ 10V sidesuod moys Bulysiep

AUz 1Ly 119 00°0L ZLoeisLiy S¥209-L0v $|ooyog WWoD As|leA elaxonbep

Az gzp i1 9 000, ZLogig Ly Fr209~10V looyos ybiH elsxonbew

149 00'8cl FA L A TAN S 21209~10v UOoJsH] yoni)

H4409 9 6t'6¢ cLog/ogly 18209~10V suods Wes| spi

£L0Z Jo sseD vy oLl ¢10z/9e/y 08208~12V gjmy| Aouen

JISNN TYI0A SH Jisny nisul SH 00°0S FA LA £6109~10V HInuy LT

JSIWTTIH LS 6E'8vP Z10Z/8LiY £4209~10V UISSEE[) ElIEG

OSINTIH LS t+6'8 FA RN FATAY L1208~12V Uassee|y eleg

QISNN TVO0A SH 10'6E cLoZ/8Liv crena~10v Jeddad "M

OSIW TIIH 1S LZ'5P5 FARA Jh €6109~10V veay Jo4 adoy dwnrp

SOI1ATHLIVY SH 20582 AN A4 1¥209~1oV [elUBUL] 8J38Q] uyor

Y44 L6¢s (A4 Ty 16109~10V [el2ueUiS S8 ujyor

as 0005t FA A /i 06109~12¥ $s019) Aor iy Dol

IO O 099 00'Sy rANATANG S 01209~12V uipied i O/ VOOSHVY!

JISNW TYD0A SH 00641 Zlocieiiy 60209~10V 2088Y 2ISNY 100425 YBIH emo|

osnpw nisul SH 092 ZLogiviv BB109~1DV 2088Y 2ISNY j00y2g YBIH emo)

oSNy niIsU| SH 00°00E ZLOZiv/Y 88109~10V J0ssY disnpy SH emo|

V44 00°0LE FA AN 4 L9209~ L0V 00SSY vdd VI

H4UY SH 05°¢€¢ Zlociogty 61209~L0V LUuBWISNH ueqg

Y4 WY SH 05€Z ZLociviy 18109~10¥ uuewsny ueq

JISIWTTIH LS 96701 cLocB LY 0¥€09~10V nelloH Agjeys Jo wiy

dLO 114 H4 008 © 8E0EE chOg/vfy GRL09~1OV ussiapleH aiqqsg

Y44 292 clogislLiv 09209~L10V JIISIPWEH Uanslg

vd4d GE£'692 cLogivty P2L09~L0V JBSIBUEH UBABIS

¥44949 0001 cloeiviv £8109~10V woio Ayled

JSINTHH LS vE'eZL clogieLiv 80209~10V Zieulegy -

JSINTIH LS 008 Z2102/9¢iv 94209~10V J8iely ueljjir 16 Yyaqoy

Hd HM V44 85281 ZL0c/9cly §L209~10V spooy Ajwe4

OSSK V44 9241 ZL02iviy 12L09~10V spoo4 Alued

SOILITHLY SH 00°S8 Zloemliy LE209~1LOV sioj3 esolquuy

uonduosag unowy ajeq JUBEM JOpuap
1 Jo z abed sliig pled jo s Wv 05:.£:01
clogioLis

L0ZG4N {z1-11 Ad) "Q's D ESoWeEUY



H4 308 O
4441 9O
441 8

HlL 9O

TMIONNOD LS

208 9
AUz 6LP 1L O

1 jo ¢ abey
LOT04N

308 9

208 9

fug g 11 o

Awgzupal g

DSIW THH 1S

O8I TIIH 1S

v

L EE OSINTIIH LS
H42008 9 ISIN TIH LS
4 a44 DSIN TIH LS
H441 49 w44
olajagys|

208 9

A3 sipal g
Hd Uy SH

DSSIN

Lo

Hd Uy SH

gN1D HSINYJS
Buipus 1s
H420S 9

H4 208 9

DSIN THH 1S
JSSW

OSSN
Buipuspig
H4409 9
Buipuapis

JSIK TIIH 1S
g dul disniy SH
DSIA TIIH 1S
H4 908 O

d441 4

Z10Z Jo sse|D d441 9
DJSIN T1IH LS

AHIHOHY

) 4 g4

Al s i1 o A gy ii d
H400s 9

uoidirosag

9 v 14

00's8
09¢LL
0059
0002
vLl6l
00'¥09
00°596
£5'GYE
oL'8st
0€'86e
£¥'8tr9
00'se
vl
060s
054
£2'ed
000t L
00°o%
00°00Z'EL
00°0S
£6'6CE
05’6
00'8Y
98'c0z')
ceoy
08'LL
00021
00919
00°00¢
0g'ten’e
00008
05°¢¢9
§e'90¢
0¥ oL0'y
£epe
go'o0L'L
00'65%'1
0goLe
¥SlS
junowy

siig pted 40 1S

ZLOZiY
cLociviv

cLog/eLiy:

clLoc/eLiv
AR ATANS
FARVATAY
ZLog/eLv
clLog/ogly
cLog/mLiv
FAR VS TAT) 4
FAR AL
cLae/9gly
(A4 AT
clociBLiv
FA SN TAL T
ci02/92/v
FANVIAL T o
cloe/ocly
clogreLiy
clLgereiiy
cLog/viy
zZiocraciy
ZLOZiELiy
ZL0z/9g/y
CLOZ8LIY
clocieLiv
[ARAL Y
[ANNIA LA
ZLoz/oE/y
ZLogiviy
Z2L02/921y
cLoc/9cly
clocicLy
cLocivip
<LoZieLiy
cloZ/eLiy
cLOCiviy
cLoe/8Ly
clocieLiv
a@)eq

(T4 Ad) "@'s'D esoweuy

£0209~10V
c0c09~ LoV
£5209~12V
95209~12V
YCC09~10v
£2209-10V
€9¢08~ L0V
96209~ 10V
SG208~10V
2¢209~10V
L0209~10V
§6209~10V
LCC09~10V
P5209~10V
F6209-10V
£6209~-10Y
€6209~10v
L6209~10V
£6209~ 10V
02co9~10v
00209~10V
06209~10V
61208~10V
68¢09~L10V
£52¢09~10v
81209~-10V
LGE09~10V
88209~10V
86208~10Y
66108~LOV
£8208~10V
S$8208~LOV
91208~10V
46109~10V
S1209~10V
05209~L0V
896109~10V
6¥C09~-10V

¥1209~10V
juenep

1S90 pueplaying

1S8M Ined

jooyag ybiH ALaqry 1sem
|ooyog UBiH a1emeE|aQ 199
ueLBlEAA Uleg

sBoq yoem

asuaseuol diysiapes uojbuiysep
Hewep

Hewem

HEWEM

Heweam

eyseem o'

pebog uep o jua

jooyos ybiH uoidi|

duwi} med

dui) uoy

usuelg wir

-anid ‘aguadg

$921Alag |EUOIRONPT] allield Yinog
l0oyas UBIH Uolog

.SB[EG WES] Ja)SE 190008
unwg sdoy

Uonejs aosualng

Slle4 3oog dnsejoyog
quiagy/qnJ s,lueg
quLR9/qn[d s,lueg

98INa) J|09 AOBqIIPPES
Aydesfioiolyd sieiwan uoy
BMO| 2SNV PlIYD 1usaald
o4 Jo4 siauped

aljeay] ABwealn pio eyl
589 |9AON

$83 | |9AON

$88] |aAON

UBLLIBASN Asiag

au| ‘dsen

suodg ojjganuop

jooyog UBIH ojlaanuol
BLWNZIJ00K AQeD

JOPUIA

WY 052801
FA AL IR



JuapIsald pieog Aejlosg

129109 s1 a|geded SWNOdIE SACGE S}

pasoiddy pue pazuoyny ‘Jeaq pue abpamouy Aw jo 1s8g auy) 0] ‘1ey) AlUeo Agalay |
SLZE6Y6 IejJol Lg pund

Hd HY SH AYIHOWY 00°558'P cLoceLy 652¢09~10V saUlM JeJSpUIs
2SN NASUl SH 00°0% CLOCIPiv t0209~13V XOJ|IA BuULlayie]
Az e/p4la 000 z\oziLey 85209~10V jooyos UBIH anbngngq uisisap
20549 0066 FAAN AL T 4 £6209~10V 1S9M puepsyINg
uondiasaq unowy ajeq JUBLIBAA Jopuap

Lo abed Siilg pied jo 1S WV 05-2€:01

L0<€03N (Zi-11 Ad) "q's'D esoweuy ¢Loz/oLis



€ jo | abed
L0zZ04n

Juapisald pieog

paAcuddy pue pszuoyiny

- YyaunT1g pungay
poo4 paseyding

POCH UBIAL - YiIIA pUnjay

sayddng aped ey
sa|ddng auen ey
sanddng suen ey

MaIpLY - I punjey
soyddng

youngis punjay
e

abeapy

Loun1s punjay
uelAl - youn ig purnyay
poo4 paseyoing
poo4 paseyoaing
UaunT s punjay
poo4 paseyoingd
poo4 paseyoing
poo4 peseyoing
Youngig punjay
abeaniy
sjyauag/es Yyalepn
poo4 peseyaing
poocH paseyaind
poocH paseyaind
pooc4 paseyaing
pocd paseyoind
lieday dinbg
yauna is punjay
sayddng

so||ddng

pood peseysind
yaunT s punjay

uondusseq

£8'v8E'V9
Syl
£5'¢8
029
60'G9
0G°051
08’11
G6'gl
ZT'Ees0e
65ZS0'Y
GL9
£9'99/'S
vLLvY'S
9g'91L'9
00's
9.¢l
creLs’le
Stvl
9.6l
04°6EE
orevs
05'GL1
62149
SLbL
¢8'951
652459
LP'LSE'Y
or'eL

junowy

s|ig pled Jo 1517

ejol 19 pund

2102/81i¥
€102/9Z/¥
ZlLoe/sLiv
Zi0e/9ciy
(A4 70

cL0c/9ciy
ZlLocreliv
Z1oeraciy
cLociviy

Z1L02/8Liv
cLoe/i9eivy
ZL028Liv
Z10¢iviv

CLog/8Liv
AR A1 44

clLog/gciv
Zi0g/9eiy
cLocigliv
cLoc/acly
ZLozreLiv
ZL0giit

CLogviv

cLogeLiy
¢L02/9ciy
FARVAL 1 i 4
ch0C/8Lp
(AR Wi

ajeq

(ZL-1L4 Ad) ‘@'s™D esoweuy

Aeyaioneg

‘aL09 s ajgedrd sJUNOJoE BA0QR BU)

‘)aljeq pue abpapmouy Aw Jo 1s8q au 0} “1ey) ALso Agasay |

yS88L~1NN
£9881~1NN
£5881~1MNN
29881~1MNN
er881~1NN
19881~1NN
€5881~1NN
0988L~1MN
L88i~1MNN
15881~1NN
65881~LNN
05881~1NN
0¥#981~LNN
6¥881~1NN
6E881~1NN
85881~1MNN
25881~1NN
8¥e8L~LNN
9G88L~1MN
Lv881~1NN
8c881~1NN
2£881~ENN
9¥881~1NN
SG881~-1NN
S¥881-1NN
¥88l~1NN
EV83L~1NN

SWEeI[Ip Uesng
Heunep

mal Awaler
wudg

Aaj@ag Awe |
SOUABRW UUADeP
umy Apueg

U} YoM

oU| Yooy

sauop Jajluusr

quIsIg 80IABSPo0 shaymeH
QUISIQ 2MA18SPO0 afaymeH
qUISI] 3NMBSPo04 ahaymeH

uasueH eulj
Hopsiag slgqog
pun4 jelauaoy
spoo4 Alluiey
Spoo4 Allwey

aut 5,00 Bujeg suteibypeg
auj 5,00 Bueqg sueibype
au] 5,00 Bunyeg sueabyuey
U] ‘swa)sAg edluByoap Aeg

nauwieg eysia|j
WIoHUN YEWELY
WwuolUN Jewery

00y Adie(] UoSHOU] uosiapuy

S19puUy |eieg

§80TAIeS UOT3ITIINN - |9 pund

jueliepg

lopuap

WY 9¥:8¢:01
(AR AL



1 jo ¢ abed
L OZ04N

Juapisald pleoq

panoiddy pue pazuouyiny

poo4 peseyoind salddng
poo4 peseyaind salddng
salddng

UoJe-poo- paseyoing
poo4 paseyoind
so|ddng

poo4 paseyaing

puE sape|eg |udy
uanepodsuel} 1S
uoljensibay

Jreday dinb3

uondiiosaq

Z¥'650°62
95°GZ1
£1°02¢
8¥'Le
G/00L°2
c9'8g
08’9
EV'961
88'109's¢
€460l
008t

junowy

slilg pted Jo s

fejol ¢9 pung

cLogBLiy
cLOg/ety
[AN AL Ty
cLocivly
clLoc/9ely
cLoc/8lip
cLogiviy
cLoz/oely
AR 747
cLog/sliv

ajeq

{Z1-11 Ad) "a's"D esoweuy

Aejalceg

2L 81 algeded SJUNO0E SAOQE B}

‘Jelfeq pue sbpajmou Aw Jo jsaq ay) o} ‘Jey} Ayipeo Agaiay |

§5209~10VY
10€09~10V
98209~10V
86109~L0V
84208~10V
6£209~10V
98109~10v
L1209~10V
Z81L09~ LDV
86209~10V

JUBLIEAA

Hewilep

Hewep

10daq a0

jdo(] 829G [BUCHLINN
quisI(] aoIABSPO0H aAaymMeH
qUISI SNASSPO0 S BAIYMEH
QUISIQ 9NAIBSPO0S4 SAameH
pun4 |eseusn

pun{ |elsues)

JUISW3

2a87) AeQ - 29 pun4

JOpUap

Wy 05-4£°01
ZLoZ/aL/s



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the
general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
April 30, 2012

o

LRSI RS

April 1, 2012 Balance 4,402,498
Receipts: 2,076,074
Expenditures: {986,223)
April 30, 2012 Balance 5,492 349
A MaRagemen
April 1, 2012 Balance 15,448
Receipts: 80,113
Expenditures: (318}
April 30, 2012 Balance 95,243

F T e g

hysicalBlant: & EqipmentEund:zE

April 1, 2012 Balance 348,959
Receipts: 99,147
Expenditures: (67,700)
April 30, 2012 Balance 380,406

fiCapital Rrolects

April 1, 2012 Balance 2,645
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 0
April 30, 2012 Balance 2645 *

$2,163.00 Designated - Wrestling Rm

SIEE,

Capital Projects

T e g

Advanced Vision for Eddcatiant

AVE

April 1, 2012 Balance 3,298,130
Receipts: 57,724
Expenditures: (673,764}
April 30, 2012 Balance 2,682,090

sbtService Fuind L IR

April 1, 2012 Balance 239,457
Receipts: 4}
Expenditures: 0]
April 30, 2012 Balance 239,457

April 1, 2012 Balance {411,396)
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: (133}
April 30, 2012 Balance (411,529)

e
ot

THige:Year Old IRrBEERaaITR i

April 1, 2012 Balance 1,245
Receipts: 2,151
Expenditures: (2.837)

April 30, 2012 Balance 559



4/30/2012
3:05:18 PM

Selection Criteria: FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +-e-mmeremmanoam- + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 123,335.00
11009: Transportation 495,020.00
11015: Board Of Education 39,405.00
11018: Fiscal Services 172,622.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 191,973.00
11021: General Administrati 751,883.00
11024: Fixed Charges 4,520.00
11027: Plant Operation 557.416.00
11030: Utilities 302,306.00
11033; AEA Pass Through 483,603.00
11036: General Education-Di 843,193.00
11038: At Risk 270,576.00
11039: High School 2,207,251.00
11042: Middle School 1,329,364.00
11045: Elementary 1,909,848.00
11046: Preschool Program 190,855.00
11047: Teacher Quality 620,387.00
11049: Professional Develop 79,502.00
11051: Special Education 1,934,869.00
11053: Federal Programs 281,688.00
11054 Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11059: Curriculum 900.00
11079: Early Intervention 700.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
11089: Arra Funding 0.00

Total

12,791,616.00

Anamosa C.8.D. (FY 11-12)
Board Report
FOR PERIOD ENDING Apr 11-12

Current Month
46.31
9,328.34
37,169.07
1,080.45
12,203.52
15,935.23
68,795.85
376.65
39,183.42
17,311.83
0.00
43,597.81
18,168.06
157,168.72
100,054.44
156,054.92
10,718.73
50,580.24
84 .61
112,067.06
23,459.39
0.00
17,890.40
55.09

0.00

0.00

891,334.14

Year To Date

5,870.57
85,477 .87
403,165.85
2946249
125,588.93
157,289.17
596,527.30
3,766.50
489,408.18
264,757.69
483,603.00
512,450.82
171,919.92
1,290,817.31
817,8760.11
1,160,666.69
111,173.16
460,680.97
3,841.45
971,079.45
257,336.70
141,633.37
18,394.69
453.89
0.00

¢.00

8,563,336.08

Remaining
-5,970.57
37,857.13
91,854.15
9,942.51
47,033.07
34,683.83
155,355.70
753.50
68,007.82
37,648.31
0.00
330,742.18
98,656.08
916,433.69
511,493.89
749,181.31
79,681.84
159,706.03
76,060.55
963,789.55
24,351.30
-141,633.37
-17,494 69
246.11
0.00

0.00
4,228,279.92

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended
???
69.31
81.44
74.77
72.75
81.93
79.34
83.33
87.80
87.568
100.00
60.78
63.54
5848
61.52
60.77
58.25
74.26
4.81
50.19
91.36
77
2043.85
64.84
7?7
7
66.94
Prior Yr:
67.8887



4/30/2012
3:05:18 PM

Anamaosa C.5.D. (FY 11-12)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Apr 11-12

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +----mm-mm-mommenen + Appropriation Current Month Year To Date
Unassigned rept code 0.00 0.00 1,470.75
11003: Health Services 1,500.00 0.00 1,692.00
11046: Preschool Program 217.671.00 21,644.00 173,152.00
11047: Teacher Quality 84,373.00 8,437.00 67,496.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
11080: Property Taxes 3,492,676.00 1,158,228.11 3,608,518.40
11062 Mobile Home Tax 16,000.00 2,394.80 12,271.59
11064 Tuition 540,000.00 4,562.25 403,400.94
11066 Student Fees 68,121.00 3,719.23 63,215.74
11068: Spec Education Contr 155,600.00 0.00 77,697.04
11070: Other Local 350,150.00 10,852.48 141,248.91
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00 1,057.79 1,057.79
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00 0.00 1,654.21
11075: Misc State Revenue 746,655.00 76,124.47 593,358.39
11076 Foundation Aid 6,160,260.00 609,923.00 4,903,796.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.00 0.00 0.00
11078: AEA Pass Through 483,603.00 0.00 483,603.00
11079; Early Intervention 72,043.00 7,204.00 57,632.00
11082; Non-Public Transp 12,000.00 0.00 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 925.00 0.00 874.34
11086: State/Fed Vocational 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 510,808.00 7,285.19 264,012.34
11089 Arra Funding 259,617.00 0.00 3,843.00
Total 13,182,002.00 1,911,472.32 10,860,394.44

Remaining
-1,470.75
-182.00
44,519.00
16,877.00
0.00
-116,242.40
3,728.41
136,599.06
4,905.26
77,902.96
208,901.09
-1,057.79
-1,654.21
153,296.61
1,256,464.00
0.00

0.00
14,411.00
12,000.00
50.66
10,000.00
246,795.66
255,774.00

2,321,607.56

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended

e
112.80
79.55
80.00
7
103.33
76.70
7470
92.80
49.93
40.34
7?
7?7
79.47
79.60
7?7
100.00
80.00
0.00
94.52
0.00
51.69
1.48
82.39

Prior Yr:
82.4097%



¥6'GZ6'8 000 00°G50°2 ¥6'0/8'a [enuuy 0L/
IEPEL'L L2 vEL'e 00'98 80ELL'P SONBILY U9D) SH 0069
0F'€50°C 00698 00°€8L°C 0V 6EL 1SJpund Jjoo ©) :z9gg
06°/S1- 05'¢¢ 00°0 00'sEL- JIOS) 8,119 11989
¥0°060°L S0'6L6 006LL 60°068'| J9si2IpuUnd YoB1] 9 :Z¥89
ov'8Ls 09280t 00'S06'L 00'+GE- WORIL SN P89
vregs’L 000 po'0 Pre8il Jasieipun4 [{eqUOs (9899
¥e'L08- (VAR TA 000 ¥l ¥8G- [leqYoS s,H1D 589
99°€46°L 902Z1S 0G'8ee’L TTivL'L 19s1eIpUN 4 189008 ,5) 19289
80'tLl- 01°209 009ty 86°LL- 18990G S5} (G780
Lr'98L°S 000 000 Ly'a8L's 9sIRIPUN S |EQAS|IOA 19189
9c'88Y 000 000 og'88y HeqialoA SHID 5189
€165 000 000 €1651°G Isipun jleqieyseg ©) 17189
#2509 000 000 ¥2'G09 lleqiayseqg sHIO 1L 189
2€°068°) 892l 000 00°€9€’L Jastespung Buipsaip 2629
€966 000 00651 £9°859- Buiisalps s.A09 (LBZ9
18°976'2 6P PLYL 0082t og'e80’tL Jsipund JjoS) g :7929
05291~ 0sze 000 00'SPL- jioo sAog 11979
62°808°L £2°0¢8 00615 Z56LL'C Jesielpund yoei| g Zv/9
6¥ 202 0gvee’l 00°226°L 61°058- yoel| sfog 129
6 Lig'e 56'8¢2°L 00°02¥ 18°020'y lasielpung jjeqaseq 229
LO'vOL ST 69 000 ¥2 085- legeseg sAog ;1490
11°G11°C Ze106 00°€8S 60'¥60'E Jasfeipun 18200s,q :9Z/9
€L'e6e 06'88¢ 00'v.6 €040 Jaa00g sAog (G749
11'680°C 0L ¥9 coo LE0ELT lasielpund j|eqiood (7229
Z6'EEY'LL 000 000 ZE'EEV'LL lleqiocd s,A0g 1229
18918 06'89/ 000 LLGL9L Jsipung jleqieyseq.q ;71 .9
cli18v'e 0070 0o'o Tl igv'e leqyeyseq sAog L1 .9
86'GL8'E 000 000 86'G18'C sipung Aljunes) Ss0JD (9799
16'65L°L- GoELL 000 FANSTA ANUNoD-s8017) G99
98'cG9- 00°Z50'S 68681 628027 pund dit| 1SN SH 5229
156291 000 000 156191 1pund JISNW Isul SW 12229
80'GLGZ 09'50L'L GZ'¥8¢ eroce’s [eluswingsu| 0229
L8'8EEE 000 000 18'86€'C s|eIsny :51z9
69'068 0'6E2 000 €4°621°1 |BSOA 0120
GLLZS°) LS 96 00’ LY 99°920°1L Bwelq 0LLe
asuejeg Buipug sainjipuadxy sydiaoay asuejeqg BujuadQ 1o2lold

salAY (0L Be| junoooy
ANANOY JUSpNIS 117 pund
2111 4dy Buipua pouad 10}

t 40 | afied QLW 1Z 04 Aewnung 1aanseal )
28004N (zZ1-11 Ad) "Q'§"D esoweuy

Wd GE80-E
clLozioely



ZoeLv'ile S99 G1°22e°8¢ [AAR%: R 7 [ej0} S8AROY 101 Bel Junoody

626221 6686 000 82'89¢C'L Wooy WYBI9pA 11297
seeel 000 000 Sgeel qnyy Jooysdel) g6/
80'€66°L 00’0 000 B0'€66'lL Ae(] sSueIDIRA (2612
8L ¥Z9'2 000 0g'L9% 80'961°2 ajeg-ay BuipusA pEH.
0G'EPS 06222 00142 000 o) v 14 £8P/
V1861 ao0 000 ¥2'852°1 oY Siapley-SSauUllom (261,
01'256°0L 82°9¥L°L z90ge 92'89¢'L L auiyoep Buipuap (L 6¥.
91 4pvL'SL 89'880'¥1 L9LLYD JARS 74t IiA SN IH Ausgmens 061/
69°0E 0070 600 690t Jasieipund sUN 95/
9z'002'c 000 000 92002 2101g 105/d13 HS¥.
8622 000 000 G612 elold aoineg Us (g6l
y2'6ZT'Y [L'6EY 4502t 08 EvE'Y [I2UNQN) JUBPNIS ZS1h.
€84Sy 000 000 €8/GL'Y qnio) 10818 1 LG
6161 000 00°951 6/°£G¢- ay/ipunJ-penbg asueq 6/
9/°/8 1006 000 £8°241 Isielpund p3 |e10ads gy
oL'LS 000 00°0 oL'LS J0}JS SS900NS JUSPNIS JJv/
Lo'5e 000 000 Lo'se lauped Jualed opt/
000 000 000 000 penbg aoueq g¥y/
21692°1L 000 00’0 21°692°L SUOISSBOU0D) SN Zhb.
68°'90.°9 1/'99E'F LLore'e Gy 221'8 JUSpNIS “S'W L.
E¥'6ZL'G 00 0S¥y 00°008°¢ £5'657'9 qnio Aayory gevs
00°0%¥ 000 ar'es v6'99¢ alesay siapealasyn e
00°C 000 00°0 00’0 ucd wod/sispeslasy agt/
96'6EE"L 06'v28’) 06286 96'9/1°C Buisieipuny Uy "S'H [GEvL
LG'ELE'T 000 00°0 LS€LE2 gqnyo Youald pEvs
69°0St'V 00'00Z°cl 00'¥Or'L 699819l qnio ysiueds €Ey/
€948 000 05°G2 €L°08S aouglog jemboloig gevs
PZ€91'69 81°969'c PE 66T L 89'¥09'/9 eid :Levl
68'90.'6 0070 000 68°90.'6 diyssejoyos eld 0L
000 000 000 000 6007 JO SSBID '62F/
81°9€£'C v oLL 0062y’ 2¢¢80'L €102 JO SSBID (£Th.
L2°0ZL'S G192 00°0LS'L g8 //8'¢c Z10Z $O sse Zevl
000 000 000 000 LLOZ JO SSBID 12hs
000 000 000 00'¢ 0L0Z JO sselD 0zl
aosuejeg Buipugy sasnjipuadxgy s)ydiasay asuejeg Buiusdp 1aloiy

¥ 10 7 abed

Z1-1 1 1dy Buipua pouad 1oy
aLW 1Z g4 Aewwng 1aanseal |
(Z1-11 AZ) "Q'§'D esoweuy

salANOY 0} Be ] Junoooy

Wd GE80'E
AIUAU Y4



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 1, 2012 - April 30, 2012

CODE DESCRIPTION

April 1, 2012 Beginning Fund Equity

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipis
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1980 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement
4558 Team Nutrition Grant

4951 Commaodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10

6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance
331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair
532 Phone

580 Travel

6518 Supplies/Expenses
£31 Food

631 Ala Carte Food
639 Commodities

652 Software

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

April 30, 2012 Fund Equity Balance

BALANCE

§ 76,655.52

7.57
30,003.55
0.00
925.95
0.00
1,967.10

0.00
2,700.75

0.00

0.00
3,340.44
18,282.37

57,236.73

244.94
19,290.78
1,380.62
1,526.33
2,312.68
0.00
1,671.79
65.09
164.26
1,705.90
26,504.58
2,409.28

57,276.25

YTD

83,088.61

YTD
Receipts

58.09
250,048.90
25,258.25
13,699.90
5177.75
13,7656.10
0.00
1,242.20
24,755.60
0.00
4,337.44
510.86
24,658.99
151,679.40

515,192.48

YTD
Expenses

1,959.51
199,655.41
14,490.25
15,838.80
23,239.80
245.25
17,720.23
658.79
353.46
17,902.99
210,110.14
18,490.46
0.00
1,000.00

521,665.09

76,616.00



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”



T10T ‘€T AeW [RUOSIg I2ALI(] 9NOY UOKEOnpy [eradg SUOLIUTE STUUS(]
I3 & [00Y9S Z10Z-110€ 30 pud [eUOSISg 1yoea, Py [e10adS 11T [2497 [00Y0S YSIH 210A9( ATjP3
NOILVNOISad

AV 1NN - VALXA/ONTHDOVOD

IAVIS QAEISSV D

19O ], SUOISIOUIO,)
Tea X 10008 €10Z-C10T 3UOJSISWIO)) 3PEID THNOJ 0} JJSUBIL opeID Yyl [IH Aueqaeng UISPUR]Y JYn[
EEVARK(EIRIRR )

ALvda 434 NOSVad IDardans/ Oa1d

TI-1T-¢ — SINHIWLSArAyv ¥ SINIWLINIOddV TANNOSYAd



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

EXHIBIT E

ISSUE: Middle School Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
An update on the new middle school will be given.

If action is needed, it can be done at this time.



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 5.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, [A 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 5/21/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: May Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED PUE BALL IN COURT

1.000 OPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.017 NEW 5/16/2012 5/21/2012 SCCI-CED KL

The Construction Managers report will be provided in the final draft presented at the Board Meeting on Monday night. This is a
rough draft for the Board to review the Items Requireing Board Action.

Attatched at the end of this packet is a Status Report for Area D Safe Room Addition, provided by Curt Garrison.

2.000 OPN
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

2.087 NEW 5/2/2012 5/21/2012 ACSD BD

Review and discuss Change Management Issue Number 55238 - Area D Contract Adjustment. These items were determined to be
best handled as change orders to Contractors already on site instead of Bidding them with the Safe Room Addition.

WP 09B-Floor Coverings: Commercial Flooring Company - Change Order No. 00001 Provide and install carpet at Vestibule D109,
ADD to their contract in the amount of $975.00.

WP 09C-Acoustical Ceilings: Acoustics by Washbum - Change Order No. 00003 Provide and install acoustical ceilings in Area
D/Safe Room, ADD to their contract in the amount of $2,975.00.

WP 21A-Sprinklers: Tri-State Sprinklers, Inc. - Change Order No. 00001 Provide and install sprinkler system in Arca D/Safe Room,
ADD to their contract in the amount of $13,668.00,

WP 32 B- Exterior Concrete Paving & Sidewalks: Eggleston Concrete Contractors, Inc. - Change Order No. 00004 Provide labor and
materials for additional side walks at Area D/Safe Room, ADD to their contract in the amount of $1,700.00,

These change orders will be DEDUCTED from the Area D Budget, total amount of DEDUCT $19,318.00, with approval of the
Board.

2.088 NEW 5/2/2012 5/21/2012 ACSD BD
Review and discuss Change Management Issue Number 55239 - Delete Acoustical Sealant.

WP 09C-Acoustical Ceilings: Acoustics by Washburn, Inc. - Change Order No. 00004 DEDUCT to their contract in the amount of
($569.70).

This change order will generate a CREDIT BACK to WP 01D-Contingency in the amount of $569.70, with approval of the Board.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 5/17/2012
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ®



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 5.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, JA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 5/21/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: May Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

2.089 NEW 5/2/2012 5/21/2012 ACSD BD

Review and discuss Change Management Issue Number 55240 - WP 07B Additional Labor Hours

WP 07B-EPDM Roofing: Geisler Brothers Company - Change Order No. 00002 DEDUCT to their contract in the amount of
($3,560.00}.

This change order will generate a CREDAT BACK to WP 01D-Contingency in the amount of $3,560.00, with approval of the Board,

2.090 NEW 5/11/2012 5/21/2012 ACSD BD

Review and discuss Change Management Issue Number 55241 - Special Systems Arca D. This change order is to extend the fire
alarm, intercom and clock, and technology systems to the Area D Safe Room Addition.

WP 26A-Electrical: Acme Electric Company - Change Order No. 00008 Extend Divisions 27 and 28 special systems, including fire
alarm, intercom and clock, and technology systems throughout Area D Safe Room Addition, ADD to their contract in the amount of
$22,410.00.

This change order will be DEDUCTED from the Area D Budget, total amount of DEDUCT $22,410.00, with approval of the Board,

2.091 NEW 5/15/2012 ACSD BD

Review and discuss the Proposal from WP 23A-Geisler Brothers Company to provide the HVAC Controls work in Area D for an
ADD to their contract in the amount of $25,719.38. This item was held out of the bids to do as a change order to assure the
sequencing of controls for the whole job was the responsibility of the same contractor. This proposal is as requested by the DLR
Groups Proposal Request Number: MPC-27, and is still being reviewed by DLR.

2.092 NEW 5/16/2012 5/21/2012 ACSD BD

Review and discuss the HVAC equipment start-up. As previously discussed we will have to start-up the HVAC equipment to have
climate control of the building. A controlled climate is required to install the ceiling tiles, maintain paint finishes, install casework,
ect. The cost provided by WP 23A-Geisler Brothers to provide the filters for the 48 heat pumps and filter material to cover the Return
Air registers is $648.00 each time. The cost for labor to replace filters in the heat pumps is $842 each time. The cost to replace the
filter material on the return air registers is $842.00 each time. This will be an add of $2,192.00 each time we replace filter which will
be every week and a half to two weeks. I can have my carpenters shop vac the filters every week or two and probably cut this in half.

If we choose not to start-up the HVAC equipment, I will have to rent more dehumidifiers at $500.00 cach per month and more fans.
My dehumidifiers come off rent 5/22/12 and my fans come off rent on 5/28/12.

2.093 NEW 5/17/2012 5/21/2012 ACSD BD

Review and discuss the attached drawing showing the proposed monument placement in front of the flag pole. This is were we were
tatking about putting the stone with the Raider Logo that was donated to the school. We have extra dark brick and stone that could be
used to build this monument. T have asked the DLR group a couple of times for a design.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 5/17/2012
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ® Page 2 of 4



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 5.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 5/21/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: May Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

2.094 NEW 5/17/2012 5/21/2012 ACSD BD

Review and discuss room signage. The signage by Owner will need to be in place for the Occupancy Permit. Can we plan to geta
price on signage for Area D with the main building?

3.000 OPN
CHANGE ORDER STATUS
3.015 NEW 5/21/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached log of All Change Documents By Change Management Number.

4.000 OPN
SCHEDULE UPDATE
4.015 NEW 5/21/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review and discuss the attached Construction Schedule Task Sheet.

South Parking start pouring concrete curb and paving on 5/16/12

HVAC Start-up 5/21/127

Installation of Toilet Partitions in A151, A152, A156, A157, B131, B132, B152, B153 starting on 5/21/12.
Install Kitchen Equipment starting on 5/21/12

Casework Delivery on week of 5/29/12?

Operable Partition Installation in A128 on 6/15/12.

Roof Top Unit - HVAC to Gym 8/15/12?

Wood Flooring in Gym 8/29/12? Complete by 10/1/12?

3.000 OPN
BUDGET UPDATE

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 5/17/2012
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ® Page 3of 4



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Mecting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 5.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, A 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 5/21/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: May Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

5.015 NEW 5/21/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, Application No.: 60015.
Balance of General Conditions $304,537.67

Balance in the Contingency Fund of $41,118.81 Approval of Change Management Issues 55238 - 55241 will revise the Contingency
Fund amount to $45,248.51.

This Budget and balances do not reflect the changes that have been proposed for Area D Safe Room Addition budget. The total
project Budget is still $16,618,480.00. We will provide the final break down as soon as we get the review of PR-27 from DLR. The
monies to cover the overage of price for Area D will be deducted from General Conditions.

I talked with Thomas Penney on 5/16/12 regarding the Fee Adjustment letter, DLR has now decided to cut a check to the School
District for $6,676.00. This is $2,200 for Change Management Issue # 55207 Structural Revisions -Foundations, and $4,476.00 for
Change Management Issue # 55221 Modify Ductwork A123. This check is said to be coming shortly.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 5/17/2012
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ® Page 4 of 4



32.67

3.61%

32.54

) \ 32.56 76

EdJ |1

o 32.28 L
& /|

32.18

321 3218 \ \(

12.08 & Lvilﬁt
| ‘. ‘?q_;.‘ ' l‘é (¢ QQN‘P

31.80 ~ FIED 1.0-0%

>
%
IR
Y
rd
[ -]
<.
5y
23

31.09 -




Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

JobNo: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 5/17/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 10f5
Change Management Number: 55201
Type lasue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbar  Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00001 41472011 Value Enginesring 511008-06A APP ($8,369.00)
co SEEDORF ACSD 00001 5/5/2011 Walue Enginesaring 511006-04A APP ($20,902.00)
co CONT ACSD 00003 5/5/2011 Valve Engineering 5110068-01D APP $20,902.00
co ABW ACSD 00001 92872011 Valye Engineering 5$11006-09C APP ($11,340.00)
CO CONT ACSD 00001 4/472011 Value Engineering 511008-010 APP $8,369.00
co CONT ACSD 00015 92812011 Value Engineering 511006-010 APP $11,340.00
Change Management Number : 55202
Type issue  To Vendor From Vandor Number Date Titke Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
ca ACMEELEC ACSD 00001 4/6/2011 Temparary Electrical Service 511006-26A, APP $816.00
co GEN ACSD 00001 4/6/2011 Temporary Electrical Service 511006-01C APP {$816.00)
Change Management Number: 55203
Type lssus  To Vendor From Vendor Mumber Date Title Contract Numhar  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00002 471272011 Construction Manager Fee £ 511006-01D APP {$16,668.00)
co SCCI-CED ACSD 00001 4122011 Caonstruction Marager Fee £ 511006-01A APP $16,668.00
Change Management Number: 55204
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00001 5/24/2011 Rev. to Structural Detail 25/ 511008-05A APP $82.35
co CONT AGSD 00004 5/24/2011 Rev. to Structural Detail 25/ 511006-01D APP ($82.35)
Changs Managoment Number : 55205
Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status 3pec Section Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00001 531/2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-31A APP $100,000,00
co RICKLEFS ACSD 400493 2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-31A APP {$7,788.48)
co CONT ACSD 000065 61172011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-01D APP ($100,000.00)
co CONT ACSD 00009 71172011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-01D APP $7,785.48
Change Managamant Number : 55206
Type Issue ToVendor From Yendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD Qo0 201 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization § 511006-010 APP $17,697.59
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00004 THi20%1 Bidg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511006-31A APP ($17,697.59)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00002 6/1/2011 Bldg Pad Soit Stabilization 8 511006-31A APP $357,118.46
co CONT ACSD 00006 6/1/2011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabillzation 8 511006-01D APP ($357,118.46}
Change Management Number : 55207
Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status  Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00007 B/13/2011 Structural Revisions - Found 511006-01D APP ($15,710.00)
CcOo KE FLAT  ACSD 00001 6/8/2011 Structural Revisions - Found 511006-03A APP $15.710.00
Change Managemeant Number : 55208
Type fasue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Speoc Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00008 61372011 WP 08B-Overhead Coiling L 511006-01D APP ($608.00)
coO GARLING ACSD 00002 6/13/2011 WP 08B-Overhead Coiling £ 511006-06A APP $55,606.00
Change Management Numbar: 35209
Type Issus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Tithe Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD o011 711/2011 Sheot Metal Flashing & Trim 511006.01D APP $3,227.25
co GEISLER ACSD 00001 7112011 Sheet Metal Flashing & Trir 511006-078 APP {$3,227.25)
Changs Management Number ;. 55210
Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00012 8/11/2011 Storm Drain Line Ut 511006-01D APP ($3.003.20)
ca RICKLEFS ACSD 00005 811/2011 Storm Drain Line U1 511006-31A APP $3,003.20

Expeditiong

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Anamosa Community School District
All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 5/17/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 20f5
Change Management Number: 55211

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co IOWADIRE ACSD 00001 9/15/2011 Delete Basketball Backstop 511006-11B APP {$1,700.00)
co CONT ACSD 00013 9/1512011 Delete Basketball Backstop 511006-01D APP $1,700.00
Change Management Number: 55212

Type Isst¢  To Vendor From Vendor Number Dato Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00014 9/15/2011 Wood Floor Threshold Revis 511006-01D APP $267.00
co MFC ACSD 00001 9/15/2011 Wood Floor Threshold Revis $11006-09E APP {$267.00}
Change Management Numbaer : 55213

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status  Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00002 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-05A APP $666.18
co GARLING ACSD 00003 S/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-06A APP $332.00
1] SEEDORF ACSD 00002 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walis ¢ 511006-04A APP ($9,021.00)
[10] CONT ACSD 00016 B/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walts ¢ 511006-010 APP $8,022.82
Change Management Number : 55214

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Pate Tite Contract Number Status Spec Saction Cost
co CONT ACSD 00017 9/30/2011 Damproofing Substitution  511006-01D APP ($900.00)
[20] SEEDORF ACSD 00003 9/30/2011 Damproofing Substitution  511006-04A APP $800.00
Change Management Number : 55215

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00018 9/30/201 1 Add Fig Block At Deck Bear 511006-01D APP ($1,300.00}
co SEEDORF ACSD 00004 9/30/20114 Add Fig Block At Deck Bear 511006-04A APP $1,300.00
Change Managemeant Number: 55218

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00019 10/11/2011 Storm Orain - Area D 511006-01D APP {$3,851.20)
coO DP&H ACSD 00001 10/11/2011 Storm Drain - Area D 511006-22A APP $3,951.20
Change Management Number : 55217

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00005 10/23/2011 Damproofing Area D-Comm 511006-04A APP $690.19
co CONT ACSD 00020 102372011 Damproofing Area D-Comm 511006-01D APP ($690.19)
Change Management Number : 55218

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co ACMEELEC ACSD o002 10/23/2011 Score Table Interface at Ble: 511006-26A APP $779.00
co CONT ACSD 00021 10/23/2011 Score Table interface at Ble: 511006-01D APP ($779.00)
Change Management Number : 55219

Type {asue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00022 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-01D APP ($642.85)
[ole] GEISLER ACSD 00001 10/23/2011 Modity Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-234 APP $642.85
Changs Management Number : 55220

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00023 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Comridor A° 511006-01D APP $789.00
co GEISLER ACSD 00002 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Carridor A 511006-23A APP ($789.00)
Change Management Number : 55221

Type Issus  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Tithe Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00004 10/2372011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A° 511006-06A APP $1,218.00
co GEISLER  ACSD 00002 102372011 Modify Ductwork-Comridor A* 5% 1006-23A APP $1,647.38
co CONT ACSD 00024 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A° 511006-01D APP ($5,160.13)
co Kwi ACSD 00001 10/2312011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A* 511006-01D1 APP $1,410.28

Expeditiong

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 5/17/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 3of5
Change Management Number : 58221

Type lasus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbar  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00003 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A° 511006-05A APP $884.47
Change Management Number : 55222

Type issus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Gontract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CONT ACSD 00025 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Panel Alig 511006-01D APP $2,100.00
Cco GARLING ACSD 00005 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Panel Alig 511006-06A APP ($2,100.00)
Change Management Number: 55223

Type issue Ta Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cOo RICKLEFS ACSD 00006 11/472011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-31A APP $640.50
co EGGCONC ACSD 00001 11/472011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-32B APP $1,800.00
co CONT ACSD 00026 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-01D APP ($3,189.75)
co CEDARVS ACSD 00004 11/412011 Move Fire Lane 6.26' To The  511006-05A APP $549.25
Change Management Number: 55224

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00006 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-04A APP $203.13
co CONT ACSD 00027 11472011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-01D APP ($753.13)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00003 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-26A APP $1,364.00
co GEISLER  ACSD 00004 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-23A APP ($814.00)
Change Management Number : 55228

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor MNumber Date Titie Contract Number  Status Spec Saction Cost
co DP&H AGSD 00002 11/6/2011 Reroute 6" OST @ B110 & { 511006-22A APP ($636.00)
[ols] CONT ACSD 00028 11/6/2011 Reroute 6" OST @ B110 & ¢ 511606-01D APP {$206.00)}
co SEEDORF ACSD 00007 11/6/2011 Reroute 5" OST @ B110 & ( 511006-04A APP $842.00
Change Management Number : 55226

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00005 11/6/2011 Revisions to Finned-Tube R: 511008-23A, APP {$560.00)
co CONT ACSD 00029 11/8/2011 Revigions to Finned-Tube R: 511006-01D APP $560.00
Change Management Number : 55227

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor NMumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00030 11/30/2011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511008-01D APP $300.00
co IOWADIRE ACSD 00002 1173062011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511006-11B APP ($300.00)
Change Management Number: 55228

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Data Title Contract Numbar  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00004 121122011 Delete Hand Dryer Electrical 511006-26A APP ($225.00)
co CONT ACSD 00031 1211272011 Delete Hand Dryer Electrical 511006-01D APP $225.00
Change Management Number: 55229

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00006 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel In Vestib. 511006-06A APP ($682.00)
co FEAKER  ACSD 00004 1192012 Delete Wall Panel in Vestib, 511006-09A APP §188.00
co CONT ACSD 00032 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in Vestibe 511006-01D APP $484.00
Change Managemant Number : 55230

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00033 14972012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor £ 511006-01D APP ($690.00)
co GEISLER ACSD 00006 1/9/2012 Maodify Ductwork - Comidor £ 511006-23A APP ($427.00}
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00005 1/9/2012 Moadify Ductwork - Corvidor £ 511006-26A APP $124.00
co SEEDORF ACSD 0ouos 11812012 Modify Ductwork - Comridor £ 511006-04A APP £993.00

Expeditiong

Report R_CHG_08



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 5/17/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 40f5
Change Management Number : 55231

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Saction Cost
co EGGCONC ACSD 00002 1/9/2012 Gas Meter Crash Guards 511006-328 APP $300.00
co CONT ACSD 00034 1902012 Gas Meter Crash Guards ~ 511006-01D APP {$300.00)
Change Management Number: 55232

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Saction Cost
coO CONT ACSD 00035 21372012 A128-Operable Partition & B 511006-01D APP ($4,476,19)
co CEDARVS ACSD 00005 2132012 A128-Operable Partition & B 511006-05A APP $2,801.59
CcO GARLING ACSD 00007 211372012 A128-Operable Partition & B 511006-06A APP $1,779.00
co ABW ACSD 00002 21372012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-09C APP ($104.40)
Change Management Number: 55233

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co EGGCONC ACSD 00003 211372012 Site Plan Revisions - Area C 511006-328 APP {$9.,278.00)
co CONT ACSD 00036 21372012 Site Plan Revisions - Area £ 511006010 APP $12,346.48
co CEDARVS ACSD 0006 21372012 Site Plan Revisions - Area L 511006-05A APP ($3,067.48)
Change Management Number : 55234

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status  Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00007 2/13/2012 A154 - Relocate Ladder to M 511006-05A APP $450.00
co CONT AGSD 00037 21132012 A154 - Relocate Ladderto v 511006-01D APP ($450.00)
Change Management Number: 55235

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco ACMEELEC ACSD 00006 Nz2012 Add Gas Range Connectlon §11006-26A APP $170.00
Cco DP&H ACSD 00003 31272012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-22A APP $1,529.00
CO CONT ACSD 00038 22012 Add (Gas Range Connection 511006-01D APP ($1,699.00)
Change Management Number : 55236

Type Issue ToVendoer From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbor  Status Spec Section Cost
cO CONT ACSD 00039 ¥14/2012 Add Electrical-Sewing Mach 511006010 APP ($1,474.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00007 3M4f2012 Add Electrical-Sewing Mach  511006-26A APP §1,474.00
Change Management Number : 55237

Typa Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CONT ACSD 00040 4/19/2012 Eliminate Detail 35/84.1- A1 511006-01D APP 5884 .48
co CEDARVS ACSD 00008 4/19/2012 Eliminate Detail 35/S4.1- A1 511006-05A APP ($884.48)
Change Management Number : 55238

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spac Section Cost
co AREAD  ACSD 00001 522012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer  511006-50A NEW ($19.318.00)
co EGGCONGC AGSD 00004 5/2/2012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer  511006-32B NEW $1,700.00
co COMMFLR ACSD 00001 5/2/12012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer 511006-098 NEW $975.00
Cco ABW ACSD 00003 5/2/2012 Area D - Contract Adjustme:  511006-06C NEW $2.975.00
co TRISPRNK ACSD Q0001 5212012 Area D - Contract Adjustren 511008-21A NEW $13,668.00
Change Management Number ;: 55239

Type issus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ABW ACSD 00004 5212012 Delete Acoustical Sealant  511006-09C NEW ($569.70)
CcO CONT ACSD 00041 52{2012 Delete Acoustical Sealant  511006-01D NEW $569.70
Change Management Number : 55240

Type lagsue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00042 5/2/2012 WP 07B Additional Labor He 511006-01D NEW $3,560.00
co GEISLER  ACSD 00002 5/2/2012 WP 078 Additional Labor He 511006-078 NEW ($3,560.00)

Expaditiong

Report R_CHG_02



Septagon Construction Co., inc - Ced

Job No: 511006

Anamosa Community School District
All Change Documents

By Change Management Number Date: 5/17/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 50f5
Change Management Number : 55241
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendar Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00008 5{11/2012 Special Systems Area D 511006-26A NEW $22.410.00
co AREAD  ACSD 00002 511/2012 Speclal Systems Area D 511006-50A NEW ($22,410.00)
Expeditiong:

Report R_CHG_09



Construction Schedule

D e | Task Name | Duration | Start ] Finish

1 v Bid Date 1 day Thu 1127111 Thu 1/2711
2 v Evaluate and Award Contracts 30 days Wed 2/9/11  Wed 3/23/11
3 Ng Award Remaining Contracts 23days Wed 3723111 Mon 4/25/11
4

5 v Send in Application for NPDS Permit 7days  Tue 4/26/11 Wed 5/4/11
6 |+ Install SWPPP 4 days Mon 5/9/11  Thu 5/12/11
7 v Site Clearing 10days  Mon 5/16/11 Fri 5/27111
8 v Site Grading - Building Areas 25days Wed 5/18/11 Tue 62111
9 v Soil Stabilization of Building Pad S5days  Tue 531/11 Mon 6/6/11
10 | Deep Trench Dewatering System 15 days Mon 6/6/11 Fri 6/24/11
11 Ve Building Pad & Site Access Road 10 days Fri 6/3/11 Thu 6/16/11
12 v Geothermal Well Field and Vault 40 days  Mon 8/15/11 Fri 10/7/11
13 |« Site Utilities 35days  Mon 8/28/11 Fri 10114411
14 Site Grading - Ball Fields 25days  Mon 10/3/11 Fri 11/4M11
15 Seed Ball Fields 8days  Thu11/3/11  Mon 11/14/11
16

17 Pavement and Sidewalks 286 days Tue 6/14/11  Tue 71M7H2
18 v Grading & Rock at North Entry 15days  Mon 6/20/11 Fri 7/8/11
19 1« Grading & Rock at Parking Lot & 5. Entry 15days Wed 727111 Tue 8/16/11
20 Curh & Gutter at 5. Entry & Parking 20days Wed 8/17/11 Tue 9/13/11
21 Pavement of S. Entry & Parking Lot 30days Wed9/14/11 Tue 10/25/11
22 v Regrade & top rock for pavement N, Entry 10days Wed 4/25/12 Tue 5/8/12
23 Curb and Gutfter N. & Center Entry 20 days Wed 5/9/12 Tue 6/5/12
24 Sidewalks 25 days Wed 5/9/12 Tue 612112
25 Pavement N. & Center Entry 30 days Wed 6/6/12  Tue 7/1712
26

27 Area A 253days Tue6M4M1  Thu5/31112
28 v Foundations 15days  Tue 614711 Mon 7/4/11
29 | Foundations @ Grid AA-AE-M over 5' fill 5 days Mon 7/4/11 Fri 7/8/11
30 |v Precast Concrete Panels 15days  Tue 872311  Mon 91211
N v Structural Steel and Decking at Gym 15 days Tue 91311 Mon 10/3/11
32 |V Exterior and Load Bearing Block 60days Mon 7/11/11 Fri 9/30/11
33 _|Iv Exterior and Load Bearing Block @Grid . 10days Wed 7/20/11 Tue 8/2/11
34 v Structural Steel and Decking 35days. Mon 9/19/11 Fri 11/4/11
3B |V Structural Steel and Decking @ Grid AA 5 days Wed 8/3/11 Tue 8/9/11
36 _|v Kitchen Equipment Layout Needed iday Mon9/12/11  Men 9/12/11
37|V M&E Under Slab 20days  Tue 9/13/11  Mon 10/10/11
38 g Roofing 45days  Mon 11/711 Fri t/6/12
39 v Gym Floor Slab 7 days Mon 1/9/12  Tue 111712
40 | v Floor Slab 30days Wed1118/12  Tue 2/28/12
41 v Interior Masonry 20days Wed 2/15/12 Tue 313112
42 |« Interior Studs 30days Wed 2/29/12  Tue 4/10/12
43 | Exterior Masonry 50 days  Mon 2/20/12 Fri 4/27/12
44 Mechanical RO 45 days Mon 1/9/12 Fri 39112
45 Electrical RO 45days  Mon 1/9/12 Fri 3/9/12
46 Painting 20 days Wed 3/28/12  Tue 4/24/12
47 Casework & Kitchen Equipment 15days Wed 4/18/12 Tue 5/8M12
48 Flooring 30days Wed 41112 Tue 5122112
49 Suspended Ceilings 25days Wed 41812  Tue 5/22/12
50 Gym Floor 25days Wed 4/25/12  Tue 572912
51 Trim 27 days Wed 4/25/12 Thu 5/31/12
52

53 ArcaB&C 2096 days Tue 7/5M11 Tue 8/21112
54 |+ Foundations 4 days Tue 7/5/11 Fri 7/8/11
55 v Foundations @ Grid BB over 5' fiil 1day Mon7/11/11  Mon 711/11
56 |+ Exterior and Load Bearing Block 60 days Wed 7/20M11  Tue 10/11/11
57 |+ Exterior and Load Bearing Block @ Grid BB 20days  Thu7/2t/11  Wed 8/1711
58 |+ Structural Steel and Decking 35days Wed 9/28/11  Tue 11/15/11
59 v Structurai Steel and Decking @ Grid BB 8 days Thu 9/8/11 Mon 9/18/11
60 |+ M&E Under Slab 20 days Wed 9/21111  Tue 10/18/11
61 |« Roofing 45 days Wed 11/16/11 Tue 117112
62 v Floor Slab 40days  Wed 1/4/12  Tue 2/28M12
63 |+ Interior Masonry 30days Wed 2/22/12 Tue 4/3/12
64 v Interior Studs 30days Wed 2/15/12 Tue 3727112
65 | v Exterior Masonry 60 days Wed 10/12/11 Tue 1/3/12
66 Mechanical RO 45days Wed 111812  Tue 3/20/12
67 Electrical RO 45days Wed 118/12  Tue 3j20/12
68 Painting 30days Wed 3/21/12 Tue 5/1/12
69 Casework 45days Wed 418112 Tue 61912
70 Flooring 30days Wed4/11/12  Tue 5/22112
71 Suspended Ceilings 40days Wed4/25M12  Tue 6/19/12
72 Trim 60days Wed 5/30112  Tue 8/21/12
73

74 Area D 437 days Thu 1/6/11 Fri 9712

Page 1




Construction Schedule

D |6 [ Task Name | Duration ] Start [ Finish

75 |« FEMA Gant 323 81days  Thu 1/27/11 Tue 4/2412
76 |V Plans out for bid 2t1.81days Wed2/22/12  Thu 32212
77| Bid Letling 081days Thu3/22/12  Thu 322112
78 | = Foundations 5days  Mon 5/21/12 Fri 5/25/12
79 {4 Floor Slab 5 days Mon 6/4/12 Fri6/8/112
80 Exterior and Load Bearing Masonry 20days Mon 6/1112 Fri 716112
81 Structural Steel and Decking 15 days Mon 7/9/12 Fri 7727112
82 M&E Under Slab 10 days Mon 7/9/12 Fri 7/2012
83 Roofing 10days  Mon 7/30/12 Fri B10/12
84 Interior Masonry 10 days Thu 1/6/11  Wed 1/19/11
85 Interior Studs 5 days Thu 1/6/11  Wed 1/12/11
86 Mechanical RO 20 days  Mon 8/13/12 Fri 9/7/12
87 Electrical RO 20days  Mon 8/113/12 Fr 97112
88 Painting 8days  Wed 5/2/12 Fri 5(11/12
a9 Casework Bdays Mon 5/14/12 Wed 5/23/12
90 Flooring t0days  Mon 5/14/12 Fri5/25M12
91 Suspended Ceilings S5days Mon 5/14/12 Fri 511812
92 Trim 20days  Mon 5/21/12 Fri 6/15/12
93

94 Substantial Completion tday Mon9/10/12  Mon 9/10/12
95 Punch List Completion 30 days Tue 9/1112  Men 10/22/12

Page 2




o WORTS o Pl WARRNTIOR WL (O LCmies RRuiD i) Ajlaa o

& anpey Wi pewo]) pe ruy AR U oo ot 10 wogonp: o W RISARUY,] OF 0014 SSUSNT JSPUN BEDMIGINY O SINIELY LMY B | JO LIy d ) i Ueag wey il
‘uopnassosd [l 03 :018[0jA By JoRignE M pue sme; wlidos ‘g seiEjo BuAdosciond pasusdjup (ONINEYM +  T6S-90007 "' "NOLONIHSYM “M'N ‘BANTAY
2661049 NHOA MAN SELL'S.LIALIHDNY 4O SLOLILSNI NYOTHINY BHL » 25610 « @VIV « NOLLIGH 2661 » INIWAV ¥03 ALVIIILLYTD NV NOLLYOT1ddY «£0490 INTNNOOA ViY
0004 BLZ0R'8LP'SS |%E029  |LT229'8EL11E  |00°0S SO'€L6'69PS 9L¥02'899'0LS  Joo'osyBLY'9LS
00°0% 00000'006'1S 10 00°0% |ooos o0’ 00'0% 00'000°005°L$ {1ebpng) g galy Y05
00°0% 00°000'sSS 0 00'0% 00°0% |ooos 00'0% 00'000°55$ {1e8png} Buidecspue oz¢
00'0% 00'LZe'enes (2042 00°000'61L% |o0rog 00°0% 00'000'61 % 00'128'280% (910000 uoyselB53) ere1ouny Jojrexg aze
00'0% PELSC'0E98 [esg8s [SZvEi'eEes 00°0% 000 SZ'¥T1'9Z68 60'8LF 895 1S (sjapjon) Hiomelis vie
00'0$ S9'88Y'L0E8  |PISEL  |SEYGK'ESHE 00°0% 05'S62' L1 $9'850°006% 00" ¥H6°001L 1S {0190813 awoy) |e3UI08 3 voz
0004 |izecg'onts  {2p0'L6 |ZovEl'BER1s  Jopog g/'1£2'904 1Z205°h 2L % T TPELI0'TS (s1eu10ig res1eD) DVAH VET
00'0% 92°202'09% 89206  |¥¥vEr'esss 00°0% 00'0% \da (AR T 0Z'L29'819% {uszyog-Buiguinig enbnqnq} Buiquiniy vzZe
00'0¢ 8rze'L1$ ivE'ee  [2ozbi'ess 0008 000% A A T 00'GLL 683 (sepjupds anewoiny eleig-uL) Jepupds iz
00'08$ 00005968 0 0008 00'0% 00'0% 0008 00'005°9€$ {iuswdinb3 19011 v} s1eysee|g azi
0o oocle'egts o 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'ELE'eRLS {SdIA Bap UMDY Jo[8|Q) HromaseD vzl
00°0% 00°00L'828 0 00'0% 0008 00'0% 00'0% 00'00.'828 {uewdinb3 1284q 1) Juawdinbg wig aLl
00°0% OLLEE'861S  lsBreZ  |oSeskLig 00'0% 00°0% 02'ESH LS 006846928 {(uswdinb3 5|B3jens) wawdinby uayy Yil
000$ 00'68.2'19% 0 00'0¢ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00624'19% {Buiaaog so0i4 1sempi) Bupcoly poop 360
000% 85°L9F 268 8E'le Z0'8RZ'9T 00°0% Zoesz'des 00'0% 09'69.'c8% {ungysep Ag sojisnooy) sBujjjag jea)isnooy 080
0o'0% 05'0£0'21% 9r've  |05'v2e'zes 00°0% 81’ 065'2v$ ZO'¥EZ'053 00°565°601% (Bupooy4 |ej2sewwon) sBulieaas) 100j 60
00°0% 00°85S'rirg She'Pg  [OD'OPE'PSS 00'0% 00°0pL'LZ$ 00'009'92% 00'965'86% {Bupujeq Jexea.) Bujued V60
00'0% 00'811'928 le6'p8  {00'285'60Z% 00°0% 09'Sp1'€ES or'esy'zLLE 00°000'ZZ3 19 enbngn@) Buyzein) ' seyquiessy Wnujwn|y V&0
000% 00°'08.2'65% £90'26 5200t 1o¥S 00°0$ GL054°0LS 00052 L5b3 GL°081'106% (sieyyoig Jejsien) Buyooy WGd3 8.0
0003 00°066'cZ$ LUk |00000'CELS 00°0% 00'0$ 00'000°EELS 00'066'0G1% (Buycoy esain) Buyooy |B1ap V20
00'0% S'gze'ecs |99eve |goeGL00Ls 00°0% ov'ZSL'vLLS S1'90+'9853 00'¥8L°280'1$ (Buipes) Anuedien V20
0003 $9'600'46% FOL¥6 £0'L69'606% 00’03 00°0% £0'/68'6088 99'206'096% B/, J2PAD) 6)8J0U0D 18I0 § [991S [RINOPNG w50
0008 L£622'96¢ 9zZL've LO¥LO'Ers s (o003 10°922% $T'18E'ZYO'LS ZC'EP8'RE9' 1S (uopaeg) Luoseiy w0
00'0$ 09'SEE'5ES gV  |09vic'zees 00'0% 00'052'29$ 09'¥24009% 00'014'289% (wiomieiz 3y) slasauod Bupjing VED
0008 0008 000001 |00vic'02% 00°08% 00°0% 00'¥ZE°0Z3 00'pL£'0Z8 uopowsq Buping vZ0
0008 ot'Lig'TZIE |pLieE 09'8ZF'iL% 00°0% 00'0% 09'82¢'2L$ 00°000'0023 sesuadx3 Jeumg 910
000% 00'0$ 000001 |89 1ec'greg 00°0% 00°0% 69'1E£'5Y9% 69 LEE'SPOS uopsinboy eys 410
000% 89°ZrS'eris  liskes lzelsyires 00°0% BE'ZEL'I IS $6'¥92'9€23 00'000°08€% $9|GESINQUW|3Y 310
0008 L8l L LPS zZZy'e ev'1aL'es 00°0% 0008 £F'182'eS #2006 Prs foueBuguol aLo
0008 l9/88'v0es  |202'ZE AT 00'0% 0z'86Z'6% ELare'seLs 00’81 6bPe SUCHIPUCY) [BJBUSS) 210
Q008 0oo0g'IzLs  |09l'es 00°002'829% 00°0% 00°00Z'9L$ 00°000'Z19% 00'000°054% {dnasg W) eed Joe|yaly q10
00'0% av'ezo'ies 06468 09'Gr9' 2828 00°0% 0T LIS'eLs oF'¥E1'PeZS 00'999' 978 {(uoBedeg) ead WO Yi0
©-5) (3+3+@ (@dca (3+a)
5LVY g | O | vdoL fact hm._M QONEdSIHL | NOLLYOIAY |  gatva ON
Amm,%%_uﬁwm: oL % agratanon | Alinasmug SNOIATYd WOUE | g ingaHds JMOM 40 NOLLATHDSAT WLl
SONVIVE TVIOL STVIYALYIN QELATINOD HHOM
I H ) | a a o} q v
90011S “ON .LOA[OYd S.LOALHOUY -Adde Lwr swieyt ouy] 105 a8eure)or o[gELIEA SISUM S)OB1UCD) UO | LUN|O]) 9S[)
ZI0Z/1/S Ol QOIddd “IR[[OP }32J82U U} O] PSIVIS B SUNOUIR *MO[SG SUONBIRqE) U]
HLVA NOLLYOITALY ‘peysEnE S 'uoyBagIMe ) paudis 5I101BQUO) MEEEEOO
<1000 “ON NOILVOI1ddV *LNIWAVd Y04 FLVIIALIYHED ANV NOILVOITddV ‘Z0LD JUawmso viv
SEOVd [ 401 3DVd £0LD INIINNDOJ VIV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda

3500 J Street SW No. 5.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Safe Room MEETING DATE: 5/21/2012
LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: May Status Report
ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT
1.000 NEW SCCI-CED CG

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.001 NEW 5/15/2012 SCCI-CED CG

As of May 15, contracts have been sent to all contractors and are in the process of being executed with the District. Copies of all
executed contracts have been sent to FEMA. DLR, Septagon, and the Contractors are still in the process of the submittal review
process, with foundation reinforcement approval delaying construction. Currently the under slab plumbing piping rough in by
Dubuque Plumbing is complete.

2.000 NEW
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRE BOARD ACTION

2.001 NEW 5/15/2012 SCCI-CED CG
No items this month

3.000 NEW

CHANGE ORDER STATUS

3.001 NEW 5/15/2012 SCCI-CED CG
No change order issues this month

4.000 NEW

SCHEDULE UPDATE

4.001 NEW 5/15/2012 SCCI-CED CG

Septagon is in the process of modifying the original project schedule. We are currently tracking 2 wecks behind the original
construction schedule due to FEMA contract approval, submittal approval process, and materials lead time issues.

5.000 NEW
BUDGET UPADATE
5.001 NEW 5/15/2012 SCCI-CED CG

Septagon is in the process of revising the original project budget to reflect all additional work required not included in the contract
documents.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 5/15/2012
Curt Garrison

Expedition ®



EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: ISFIS Membership — 2012-2013

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

The Iowa School Finance Information Services (ISFIS) provides the District and me with a great
deal of timely information related to the business of operating a school. During the Legislative
Session, there are weekly webinars that provide updates and suggestions related to what is
happening at the Capitol. They also provided us with an On-Line meeting earlier this school
year at no charge with the topic of bonds and other sources of construction funding.

We also purchase their Supplemental Services, which include Board Policy updates and exhibits
for Collective Bargaining. If we do not purchase the Supplemental Services, we will need to
purchase the Board Policy Update service from IASB.

ISFIS is a very active and up-to-date organization with current subject matter available to
member schools, and they are regularly expanding their services to members.

The cost (based on enrollment) for the basic service is $1,470.01 which already includes a
discount of 5% for payment before July 15. ISFIS decreased by $82.76 from 2011-2012 school
year because of decreased enrollment.

The cost for the Supplemental Service is $570 which includes the 5% discount.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“T recommend that we renew our membership to ISFIS.”



EXHIBIT G

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

1SSUE: IASB Membership — 2012-2013

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

The Iowa Association of School Boards is the professional organization of boards of education in
Iowa. With the new leadership they have had in place this year, they are getting their house in
order, so to speak. They still have some things to work on, but they are making great progress.

While their services are not as active and hands-on, they do provide valuable services for Iowa
schools. Their School Board trainings are very good as new Board members learn what the
“job” of being a Board member is.

ISAB dues are based on a percentage of General Fund revenue with a maximum of $10,459.
Our dues for next year are $3,893.00, a decrease of $123.00 from 2011-2012 school year. It is
common for school districts to receive an insurance dividend each year. For Anamosa this
dividend was greater than the dues we paid.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“I recommend that we renew our membership to IASB.”



EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Approval of Program/Lunch Fees for 2012-2013 School Year

CONTACT: Tammy Seeley, Nutrition Services Director

BACKGROUND:

We are required to compare the average price charged for lunch served to students not eligible
for free or reduced price lunches to the difference between the higher Federal reimbursements
provided for free lunches and the lower Federal reimbursement provided for paid lunches.

If the average paid lunch price is less than the difference, a school food service authority must
either gradually adjust average prices or provide non Federal funding to cover the difference.

The breakdown for grades will not change, even with st grade moving to the new middle
school. Grades PK-5 are considered elementary, 6-8 is middle school and 9-12 is high school.

Here are the current prices and the price increases that I am recommending:

Current Recommended
Elementary Breakfast Elementary Breakfast
$1.15 $1.25

Elementary Lunch Elementary Lunch
$2.25 $2.30

Middle School Breakfast Middle School Breakfast
$1.20 $1.35

Middle School Lunch Middle School Lunch
$2.30 $235

High School Breakfast High School Breakfast
$1.35 $1.35

High School Lunch High School Lunch
$2.30 $2.35

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve recommended lunch increases as stated above.”

8



EXHIBIT 1

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Depository Limit

CONTACT: Business Manager Linda Von Behren

BACKGROUND:

To allow for the investment of bond proceeds from Series 2012A and Series 2012B, I would like
the board to increase the depository limit at Citizens Savings Bank from $4,050,000 to
$9,000,000.

Citizens Savings Bank offered the most favorable interest rate for these bond proceeds compared
to other financial institutions and lowa Schools Joint Investment Trust.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To increase the depository limit at Citizens Savings Bank to $9,000,000.”



EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Job Description — Combined Maintenance Directors

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
See attached revised job description.

Tom recommended the following:
Reports To — Superintendent only — too many “bosses” if we list the principals, too.
Performance Responsibilities #18 — adjust so the building checks are done during heating season.

Performance Responsibilities #29 — adjust so they are the first listed district-level employees

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve attached job description for Combined Maintenance Directors.”

10



Combined Director of Maintenance/Assistant Director of Maintenance

REPORTS TO: Superintendent of Schools

JOB GOAL.:
To maintain the District’s buildings and grounds in a condition of operating excellence, cleanliness and safety so that full
educational use of them may be made at all times.

GENERAL JOB DIVISION:
Director of Maintenance: Supervision and Evaluation of the Assistant Director of Maintenance, Ordering Supplies,
Recommendations for Equipment Replacement

Assistant Director of Maintenance: Supervision of the Housekeeping staff, Assigning work schedules, Contacting
substitutes, Evaluation of housekeeping employees :

QUALIFICATIONS:

o Experience and skill in performing tasks related to the maintenance and operation of public buildings and grounds

e Ability to direct and supervise the work of the department staff

e Ability to effectively use word processing, spreadsheets, and databases as well as the internet for record-keeping,
inventory, information, and communication

s Experience with Basic HVAC, Basic Electrical Repair, Basic Plumbing Repair, Basic Boiler Repair and
Maintenance, Basic Carpentry, pneumatics, and computerized control systems
Ability to read, understand, and interpret blueprints/building plans
Proven self-starter with ability to work alone or on teams
Ability to communicate with others orally and in writing, including electronic communication

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

Bending

Lifting up to 85 Ib. on a regular basis

Climbing

Continuous standing while working

Possible exposure to dust, dirt and chemicals

Work both indoors and outdoors in varying weather conditions

Possible exposure to inclement weather and ultraviolet radiation

Must be physically and medically able to work in a physically demanding job

Wear protection equipment for hearing, vision, respiration, and other areas of the body

ESSENTIAL RESPONSIBILITIES TO BE COMPLETED BY ONE OR BOTH DIRECTORS:
s Perform work in the assigned workplace required to maintain a safe work environment and an atmosphere
conducive to student learning
Perform work to prevent premature deterioration of building components and equipment
Work in cooperation with in-house departments and approved contractors to plan, coordinate and complete
approved projects
» Troubleshoot, evaluate, and complete repairs to furniture, equipment, and accessories used in the education and
services of the district
Assist in providing the necessary safeguards to prevent loss of school property through theft or pilferage
Process and create preventative maintenance binders
Safely and correctly operate equipment including:
Vehicles and trailers
Hand and power tools of the carpentry trade
Light duty excavating and grounds care equipment
Hand and power equipment used to clean and maintain building interiors
Typical non-specialized construction and repair tools
Snow removal trucks, tractors, and related equipment
Metalworking equipment

S ol



8. Wood shop equipment
9. Painting equipment
10. Equipment used for minor repair of driveways, parking lots, and playgrounds — concrete and asphalt

PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR ONE OR BOTH DIRECTORS:

Sl

— o D 00 ~]
—_ o T

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.

20.
21.
22,

23.
24,

25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.

35.

36.

37.

Assist the superintendent in the recruiting and hiring of department staff

Assign and train all department employees

Inspect the work of department staff on a frequent basis

Consult regularly with the building administrators concerning the job performance of department staff

Conduct annual written evaluations of all department staff

Establish and administer schedules and procedures for the daily care, maintenance, and repair of the district’s facilities
and grounds while providing for maintenance supervision and direction by principals

Ensure that lawns are maintained and trimmed regularly

Select and order custodial supplies and equipment, consulting with the superintendent on major equipment purchases
Maintain the approved maintenance budget in a fiscally responsible manner

. Maintain accurate inventory records of supplies and equipment for the department
. Perform emergency repair work and/or arrange for emergency maintenance and repair work by district personnel or

by hired craftsmen (ex. plumbers, electricians, etc.)

. Ingpect buildings and grounds on a regular basis for needed repairs and maintenance
13.

Work with the superintendent and building principals on major maintenance projects and schedules, and submit an
overall plan to the superintendent for approval

Obtain the services of substitute housekeepers and/or perform duties as substitute housekeeper as necessary

Check work orders in each building on a daily basis and in determining a priority for completing work orders
Check with building principals at least once per week regarding completion of prioritized work orders

Assist with the delivery of lunch commodities to the various kitchens

Perform school building checks on weekends and holidays during the heating season (rotating among self and other
qualified staff members)

Work in cooperation with the Activities Director and the City Parks & Rec Director regarding the scheduled
maintenance of assigned athletic fields

Coordinate, supervise, and assist with snow removal or other related elements from the school property

Is on call or arranges for qualified staff members to be on call 24 hours a day

Assure that employees receive training as appropriate in areas such as asbestos (AHERA plan), chemical right to
know, bloodborne pathogens, boiler operation and maintenance, and be certified and/or trained in those areas
Perform the daily mail and supply run between buildings

Work with Transportation Director on repair/maintenance of all Maintenance Department equipment (contract out
items unable to be repaired by District employees)

Maintain all building blue prints / building plans in a fire-proof location

Maintain warranties, bid documents, contractual agreements, and other important information in a ﬁre-proof location
Maintain a neat and well-organized office

Utilize the District’s radio system, cell phone, and voice mail for communication with staff

Learn the alarm systems at all buildings and be the first school employee listed on the emergency contact list

Learn the operation and maintenance of the HVAC systems at all buildings

Provide a preventative maintenance schedule for all buildings and grounds and see that it is completed as scheduled
Conduct regular meetings of the department employees

Prepare all building boilers, elevators, facilities, etc., for state and local inspections

Manage major projects by arranging specifications, bids, supplies, and contracting work to be done if unable to be
completed by District employees

Manage maintenance workers on pre-arranged projects and arrange to have needed supplies, equipment, and tools to
complete the projects

Complete time cards, invoices, and other paperwork associated with the Maintenance Department in a timely and
efficient manner

Perform such other tasks and assume such other responsibilities as may be assigned



EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Building and Technology Needs Lists

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
See attached building and technology needs lists.

The two servers entitled “Scale Computer” are district-wide servers housed in two different
buildings.

All other items listed under the Middle School can come from the Project Budget.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:

“Approve items for the new middle school that can be funded from Project Budget. Discuss and
evaluate other requests for approval.”

11



a103512dng Jjwapedsy

(o113213u0 ) suoiinjos ABojouYIa| BINJINIISEIU;

(ss10nD 40j Suinem) S1| 10 135

wol3)a] apAH

3403519dng Jwapeyy

a|ddy

{o]13211u0) suonnjog A3ojouyaa] Aunjaniiselu)
(ojj@anuop) suoinjos A3ojouyaa] 2injanssedu)
{ol19a13uoy) suonnjos ABojouyaa] auNanaIseHu|

JOPURA

9€°IP6'6Z

9L'EEe

00°809°6¢

01'8T02ZT

00022'8

9¢'eee

00'95€T

00'S£2°6T

LS'T8E'TY

LTTSY'or

déé

$

paisanbay unowy

|coyas YSiH esoweuy

jooyas yBiH esouwleuy

|OOY2S 3|PPIN BSOWEUY
|OOYOS B|PPIN BSOLUBUY
[00YIS D|PRIW BSOWEUY
[00Y3S 3|PPI ESOWEUY
|ooYIs 3|PPIN BSoweuy
|O0Y2S JPPIN BESOWERUY
[O0Y2S 3|PPIW BSOWEUY

uonexo

SI9AITS 10) SISUIIN
191ndwo) ey

|ooyas y3iH esoweuy

walsAs AlLundag

s1aspueH auoydajel

SI13AIBS J0} 535U

(ssnow pue pieogAay sspnjul}
J9AISS Ui JBIN

Jaindwoy) ajeas

SSD|IIM DYRIDW

SAYOUMS

swN|

|o0YIS S|PPIN esoweuy
spaaN A3ojouydaj puIsI]



Strawberry Hill Elementary
Classroom/Building Needs
Technology

The Strawberry Hill Elementary were provided with a Google survey. Twenty-two staff
responded to the survey. Below are the recommended priorities based on the survey
results.

1.

N

PN W

Teacher laptops are needed. Many are slow and needing the most up to date
operating system and software to run the latest software for Mimio or Social Studies
materials.

Classroom student computers for students to utilize online software and internet
access to help develop classroom projects. (Four computers per classroom)

New Mobile lab of laptops (building)

Mobile lab of iPads (building)

Mount all projectors in classrooms

Speakers for audio

Flat screen TVs

iPad apps vouchers to support iPad use for students

The above list captures the general needs and wants within the building. There were
many other small items or wants that can be budgeted for from the building budget or
PTQ allocations at Strawberry Hill Elementary



Items of Priority for Anamosa Middle School

Circulation desk for library
Window coverings throughout the building — except not covering Clerestory windows
26 science tables (13 for 6th grade, 13 for 7th grade)
3 promethean boards (we have 2 that will be moved, and 5 rooms are designed to have them
at some point)
5. Counter tops for computer use
space for 6 computers in READ 180 classroom B119
. space for 24 computers in Jeff Vaughn's room C103
space for 12 computers in the library
. space for 12 computers in Sherri Neo's room B106......these will be netbook use, so not as
much space/unit required
e. space for 25 desktop computers in each of the Technical Literacy classrooms B115 and
Bl16
6. Student desks — possibly make an offer to Olin for their HS desks
2 racks with folding chairs (to be used to set up in gym for concerts, etc.)
8. 6 kidney shaped tables

B =
ne o

~



High School Technology Priorities

Teacher Laptops
12 from 2007
6 from 2008
All are getting slow and battery life is diminishing
We can rewrite Microsoft Settlement to update these machines

Classroom Laptop Carts

Foreign Language

28 Laptops from 2007
Science

30 Laptops from 2007
Read 180

6 Desktops from 2007

Business Computer Lab (Husmann)
26 Desktops from 2008

Future:

The high school currentiy has 2 Promethean interactive white beards. It wouid be good
to begin adding more (maybe 1 each year to a different discipling). Both high school beards are
in social studies classrooms.

Initiate a Bring Your Own Device (BYOD or BYQOT) program. We would need server
capacity to handle a machine for each student (currently with student cell phones and iPod
devices, we have over 600 devices on the network at any given time). See hitp://blogs.kqed.org/

mindshi fbring-your-own-device/ or hitp://zite tofJhVTXG

For those students who do not have their own technology, we could use our current
building technology to make up that gap. In the meantime, continuing to purchase mobile
devices like iPads for students. This would require lots of tech integration professional
development for our teachers.




EXHIBIT L

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Leave of Absence Request

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

We have an employee, Rachel Williams, who has requested a 1-year Leave of Absence for
personal reasons. She is the teacher for the 3-year-old pre-school and is the Early Childhood
Special Education teacher for the 3 and 4 year olds. We would hire someone for one year to
replace Rachel.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“I recommend that we grant the request for the Leave of Absence.”

12



EXHIBIT M

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
' May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Olin and Anamosa School Board Joint Meeting Approval

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
There will be a Joint meeting of the Olin and Anamosa School Boards on Monday, June 4. The
Olin Superintendent and I plan to meet on Tuesday, May 22, to determine agenda items.

We will convene our Special Meeting and have Roll Call, and then Olin will do the same thing.
We can then move into the agenda items and discussion,

After the Joint Board meeting, both Boards will adjourn. We will then convene our Regular

meeting at 7:00 PM or as soon after that time if the joint meeting runs long.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Set the Joint Board meeting for Monday, June 4, at 6:30 PM in the Anamosa High School
Library.”

13



EXHIBIT N

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Summer Technology Assistant

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

At the last meeting, Roy Carter asked for a Summer Tech Assistant to be hired due to the intense
summer work that must take place this year as we move into the new Middle School. He can
start working there on network switches, wireless access points, servers, etc., as soon as school is
out, but we cannot install classroom/office/lab computers until we take possession of the
building.

We would use the Assistant to do the basic tasks, such as re-imaging hard drives and updating
staff and student computers. The person could also supervise some student volunteers doing the
same tasks. When those tasks are finished, the person would be used to help set up the new
Middle School network, labs, etc.

We would advertise internally, and then seek people from area Tech schools to see if there is a
student wanting some summer work.

The request is for approximately 60 days at 8 hours per day at a range of $10-$14 per hour,
depending on the person’s experience. This would cost the District $6,200.64 including FICA. If
the person is a current District employee, we would also have to pay IPERS.

Without this assistance, much of the basic yearly maintenance will not get done, since Roy will

be working to get the new MS network set up.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“I recommend that we approve the hiring of a Summer Technology Assistant as stated above ata -
wage rate based on experience between $10 and $14 per hour.”

14



EXHIBIT O

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 21, 2012

ISSUE: Purchase of Student Desks from Olin

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

Olin has approximately 100 student desks that are in excellent shape that they are willing to sell
us for $30 each. These desks are in much better shape than many we have in the current Middle
School.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“I recommend that we approve the purchase of student desks from Olin at $30 each to be used in

the new Middle School.”

15



Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee
Negotiations Committee

PPEL & Facilities
Committee

CADRE
Jones Co. Conf. Bd.

IASB Delegate Assembly
Representative

Ad Hoc Building/Long
Range Planning

Kristine Kilburg, Rich Crump
Kristine Kilburg, Anna Mary Riniker

Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker

Shaun Lambertsen, Rich Crump

Lowell Tiedt

Connie McKean

Kristine Kilburg, Lowell Tiedt, Connie McKean

16



